NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
AGENDA
LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

TUESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2012
LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6400 EL VERDE ROAD, LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 78238

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING - 5:15 P.M.

Call to Order, and Determine a Quorum is Present.

Executive Sessions in Accordance with the Texas Government Code.

A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley Will Convene in Executive Session, Pursuant to

Section 551.074, Personnel Matters, to Deliberate the Duties and Responsibilities of Public

Officers, the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board Members, Related

to the Upcoming Appointments to the Board of the City of Leon Valley Economic Development

Corporation, M&C # 01-08-12.

B. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley Will Reconvene into Open Session and Take Any
Possible Actions Resulting from the Executive Sessions.

Preview and Discuss New City Website. This agenda item will allow the City Council to
preview and discuss details related to the City of Leon Valley's new website format
M&C # 01-09-12. (Caldera)

Adjourn.

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING - 7:00 P.M.
Call to Order, Determine a Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.

Presentation of Service Awards to Employees of the City of Leon Valley, M&C # 01-10-12. This
agenda item will allow the Mayor and City Council to formally recognize two City of Leon Valley City
employees who are receiving their twenty-five year service recognition awards. (Mayor and City
Council)

Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.

“Citizens to be Heard” is for the City Council to receive information on issues that may be of concern to
the public. The purpose of this provision of the Open Meetings Act is to ensure that  the  public s
always given appropriate notice of the items that will be discussed by the Council. Should a member of
the public bring an itemn to the Council for which the subject was not posted on the agenda of that
meeting, the Council may receive the information, but cannot act upon it at that meeting. They may
direct staff to contact the requestor or request that the issue be placed on a future agenda for
discussion by the Council.



Consent Agenda

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council or have
been previously discussed in Open Session and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council Member so requests.

4.

Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the January 10, 2012 Special and Regular City
Council Meetings. (Willman) This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider approval of the
draft minutes of the special and regular City Council Meetings of January 10, 2012.

Consider Action on M&C # 01-11-12 Approving Quarterly Investment Report for October 1, 2011
through December 31, 2011. This agenda item will allow the City Council to receive the Quarterly
Investment Report for the Period of October 1 through December 31, 2011 and to approve it. (V.
Wallace)

Regular Agenda

Consider Action on M&C # 01-12-12 Approving the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for
Fiscal Year 2011. This agenda item will allow the City Council to receive the results of the

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Audit) for Fiscal Year 2011 and approve it. (Patricia
Wagner)

Consider Action on M&C # 01-13-12 with attached Ordinance Appointing Members to the City of
Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation Board in Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 with Terms to
Expire on September 30, 2013. This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider action on an
ordinance appointing members to the City of Leon Valley’s Economic Development Corporation Board
in Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 with terms to expire September 30, 2013.

Public Hearing Agend

Conduct A Public Hearing to Receive Citizen Input on the Proposed Property Maintenance Code
Ordinance, Amending Chapter 6, Health and Sanitation, to Adopt New Article 6.06, “Property
Maintenance Code,” and Providing a Penalty of Up to Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000), M&C # 01-
14-12. This agenda item will allow the City Council to conduct the first of two public hearings on a
proposed Property Maintenance Code. The second public hearing is scheduled for February 7, 2012.
The City Council discussed the original draft ordinance language proposed to amend and strengthen
the City of Leon Valley’s Code of Ordinances related to property maintenance on December 20, 2011.
(Flores)

Clty Manager’s Report. (Longoria)

Informational Issues.

Monthly Departmental Reports.

Financial Statement Report for December 2011.

Future Agenda Items.

) Consider Ordering the May 12, 2012 General Officers Election, January — March
5, 2012.

(2) Second Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance Amending Chapter 6, Health and
Sanitation, to Adopt New Article 6.06, “Property Maintenance Code,” and Providing a
Penalty of Up to Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000). February 7, 2012.

mow»



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(3) Consider Action on Ordinance Amending Chapter 6, Health and Sanitation, to
Adopt New Atrticle 6.06, “Property Maintenance Code,” and Providing a Penalty of
Up to Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000). February 21, 2012.

4) Public Workshop to Receive Citizen Input on Capital Facilities Needs Assessment
Report and Proposed Public Safety & Administration Support Facility. Time Certain —
7:30 p.m. February 07, 2012.

(5) Second Public Workshop to Receive Citizen Input on Capital Facilites Needs
Assessment Report and Proposed Public Safety & Administration Support Facility. Time
Certain — 7:30 p.m. February 21, 2012.

Citizens to be Heard.

Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.

At this time, reports about items of community interest regarding which no action will be taken may be

given to the public as per Chapter 551.0415 of the Government Code, such as: expressions of thanks,

congratulations or condolence, information regarding holiday schedules, reminders of social,

ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by the governing body or that was or will be

attended by a member of the Leon Valley Council or a City official.

Community Events:

01-28-12 Town Hall Meeting, i
Evers Road, Leon Valley,

02-25-12 23" Anniversary Earthwise Living Day, 10 a.m. — 2 p.m., Leon Valley
Community Center, 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238.

03-24-12 Pet Rabies Vaccination Clinic, 10 a.m. — 12 Noon, at the Leon Valley
Conference Center at 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238.

,,m., Leon Valley Conference Center, 6421

Executive Session

Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Government Code.

A. Pursuant to Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney, M&C # 01-15-12, Negotiations
Concerning an Interlocal Agreement with CPS Energy with Reference to the Community &
Economic Investment Development Fund (CEID).

B. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley will Reconvene into Open Session and Take
Any Possible Actions Resulting from the Executive Session.

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the posted agenda, above,
as authorized by the Texas Government Cod e Sections 551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072
(deliberations about real property), 551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074
(personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic
development).

Adjourn.

I hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND AGENDA OF THE LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL
MEETING was posted on the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, on January 19, 2012
by 5:00 p.m. and remained posted until after the meeting hereby posted concluded. This notice was likewise posted on

the City website at www leonvalleytexas.gov. This building is wheel

chairagcessiple. Any request for sign interpretive or
other services must be made 48 hours ahead of the meeting. To makgem call (210) 684-1391, Ext. 2186.

LT

C ystf%/ dera, HR Director




Agenda Item 2A
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 10, 2012
M&C # 01-08-12
Special Meeting

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT:

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session as Authorized by
the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, Personnel Matters, to Deliberate the Duties and
Responsibilities of Public Officers, the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation
Board Members, Related to the Upcoming Appointments to the Board of the City of Leon Valley
Economic Development Corporation.

PURPOSE

The City Council will interview interested individuals who have applied to be considered for
service on the LVEDC Corporation Board of Directors. This action is in keeping with the City
Council's standard of recruitment for this very important board. The City Council adopted
Ordinance No. 11-022 on September 20, 2011 providing for the staggering of terms of office of
members of the Board of Directors of the LVEDC, creating place numbers and assigning
members to the various places on the LVEDC Board, and establishing the procedures for
appointment of members to the LVEDC Board.

Board Members in Places 2, 4, and 6 were appointed on September 20 with their terms set to
expire on September 30, 2012. Board Members serving in Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 have continued
to serve until their successors are duly appointed. In order to continue with the staggering of
service terms, appointments made in Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 will serve until their successors are
appointed or until September 30, 2013.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity — The process of continuance of government is inherent to providing social equity
for all Leon Valley community members and stakeholders. Appointing members to the LVEDC
Board of Directors ensures the ongoing provision of quality economic development services to
the City of Leon Valley, its residents and businesses. The continuance of quality board
leadership is the demonstration of the City Council’'s commitment to representative social equity.

Economic Development — Responsible city governments that uphold the tradition of good
governance do and will attract quality community and economic development.

Environmental Stewardship — Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT
None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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ORDINANCE NO. 11-022

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LEON VALLEY PROVIDING FOR THE STAGGERING
OF TERMS OF OFFICE FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LVEDC); CREATING
PLACE NUMBERS AND ASSIGNING MEMBERS TO THE
VARIOUS PLACES ON THE BOARD; AND
ESTABLISHING THE PROCEDURES FOR
APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LVEDC)

WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of Leon Valley, Texas have approved the
implementation of a sales tax to fund economic development in the City; and

WHERAS, the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC),
created to administer the revenues received from the economic development sales tax,
has operated in furtherance of the purposes of the Corporation; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the staggering of terms of
office for the Members of the Board of Directors is in the best interest of continuity and
stability on the Board to insure its continued effectiveness and efficiency;

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the best interests of the City to provide
for Places on the Board of Directors, and to provide for the procedures to be followed of
the appointment of Members of the LVEDC Board of Directors ;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

1. There are hereby created seven Places on the Board of Directors of the Leon
Valley Economic Development Corporation, to be numbered Places 1, 2, 3, 4,
5,6,and 7.

2. Each current Member of the LVEDC Board of Directors is hereby assigned to
fill a numbered Place on the Board, using alphabetical order by surname, to
wit:

Place1 = Mike Davis
Place2  Abraham Diaz
Place 3  Claude Guerra
Place4  Nancy Marin
Place 5 Mike McCarley
Place 6  Steven Ynostrosa
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Place 7  Georgia Zannaras

3. The current terms of office of all Members of the LVEDC Board expire on
September 30, 2011. In order to stagger the terms of office of the Members of
the LVEDC Board, the terms of office of Members who serve in Places 1, 3, 5
and 7 shall expire on September 30, 2011. The terms of office of Members
who serve in Places 2, 4 and 6 shall expire on September 30, 2012. As
necessary to implement the staggered terms of office, the Members appointed
to serve in Places 2, 4 and 6 shall be appointed for a term of one year.

4. After the steps necessary to implement staggered terms of office have been
completed, Members of the LVEDC Board of Directors shall continue to be
appointed to serve two-year terms from the date of appointment or
reappointment.

PASSED and APPROVED this 20" day of September, 2011.

APPROVED:

ATTEST: s

Chris Riley, Mayor /
é i[%mie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Witltam-M-—Mekamie, City Attorney
Enpdvic ordid A




Agenda Item 3
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C # 01-09-12
Special Meeting

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: Preview and Discuss New City Website

PURPOSE

This agenda item will allow the City Council to preview and discuss the City’'s new website in
order to provide feedback to staff. Please view a Draft of the City Website at:

http://71.6.170.26/revize/leonvalley/index.php

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity — A website that is accessible for all provides clear communications resulting in
equity for all Leon Valley residents, businesses, and community stakeholders. The ability to
easily access local government information is the City Council’'s demonstration towards
ensuring social equity and participation.

Economic Development — An up-to-date website provides the means for businesses in Leon
Valley to effectively and efficiently locate information on City codes, permits, service hours, City
meetings, and user and service fees. The website also works as an economic development tool
for business recruitment by providing statistical data on retail analysis, available site locations,
and demographics.

Environmental Stewardship — The use of electronic communication through the use of e-blasts
and ENews, citizens, businesses, and visitors enables paperless communication to learn about
and facilitate access to City related events, news, without the use of vehicles, minimizing the
carbon footprint incrementally.

FISCAL IMPACT
None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 2
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C # 01-10-12
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF SERVICE AWARDS TO EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY

PURPOSE

The City Council will formally recognize two City of Leon Valley employees who are receiving
their twenty-five year service recognition pins and awards.

The employees celebrating twenty-five years of service are:
* Albert SanMiguel

* Magda Zavala

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity — Providing recognition for longevity of public service ensures continued social
equity through the recognition of quality service provision and commitment to the City of Leon
Valley, its residents, businesses, and community stakeholders.

Economic Development — Responsible city governments that provide quality services ensure
the attraction and retention of quality economic development.

Environmental Stewardship — Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda item 4

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 10" Day of January 2012 at 5:15
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING - 5:15 P.M.

1. Call to Order, and Determine a Quorum is Presen t.
Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 5:14 p.m. with the
following City Council Members in attendance: Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and Biever.
Councilman Dean arrived at approximately 5:25 p.m.

City Staff in attendance: City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, and City
Secretary Willman. Also in attendance: Mr. Steven M. Pena of Davidson & Troilo, P.C.

2. Executive Sessions in Accordance with the Texas Government Code.

A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at 5:15
p.m. Pursuant to Section 551.087, Deliberation Regarding Economic Development
Negotiations (1) to Discuss or Deliberate Regarding Commercial or Financial
Information that the Governmental Body Seeks to Have Locate, Stay, or Expand in
or Near the Territory of the Governmental Body and With Which the Governmental
Body is Conducting Economic Development Negotiations; or (2) to Deliberate the
Offer of a Financial or Other Incentive to a Business Prospect Described by
Subdivisions (1), Regarding the Town Center Project, M&C # 01-01-12.

B. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session
Pursuant to Section 551.074, Personnel Matters, to Deliberate the Duties and
Responsibilities of Public Officers, the City of Leon Valley Economic Development
Corporation Board Members, Related to the Upcoming Appointments to the Board of
the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation, M&C # 01-02-12.

C. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reconvened into Open Session at 7:05
p.m. No actions were taken resulting from the Executive Sessions.

3. Adjourn. Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Baldridge to
adjourn the meeting at 7:05 p.m. There being no other business to come before the City
Council, Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting.

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING — 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order, Determine a Quorum is Present, a nd Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. with all the
City Council Members in attendance: Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and Dean. Mayor Riley
announced that Councilman Biever was absent the meeting due to a prior commitment
and his absence is excused.

City Staff in attendance: City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, City Secretary
Willman, Community and Interim Economic Development Director Flores, Fire Chief
Irwin, Human Resources Director Caldera, Police Chief Wallace and Public Works
Director Vick.
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Agenda item 4

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Riley.

Presentation of Service Awards to Employees of the City of Leon Valley, M&C #
01-03-12. The Mayor and City Council formally recognized a number of City employees
receiving their five year, ten year, twenty and twenty-five year service recognition
awards.

Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objectionsto  the Consent Agenda.

“Citizens to be Heard" is for the City Council to receive information on issues that may
be of concern to the public. The purpose of this provision of the Open Meetings Act is
to ensure that the public is always given appropriate notice of the items that will be
discussed by the Council. Should a member of the public bring an item to the Council
for which the subject was not posted on the agenda of that meeting, the Council may
receive the information, but cannot act upon it at that meeting. They may direct staff to
contact the requestor or request that the issue be placed on a future agenda for
discussion by the Council.

Mr. Walter Geraghty, 6553 Bandera Road, addressed the City Council about a number
of items including: keeping the rental of the City’s conference and community centers
cost-effective, keeping the median mowed on the twice a year basis, illuminating the
American Flag, replacing the American Flag, rectifying the phone numbers for
conference and community center rentals, and a desire to see marquee signage
indicating the City Hall's location on Bandera Road.

Motion by Council Member Hill and second by Councilman Reyna for the approval of the
Consent Agenda, Items 4 through 7. Voting Aye: Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and Dean. Voting
Nay: None. Absent: Biever. Mayor Riley announced that the motion carried.

Consent Agenda

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the
Council or have been previously discussed in Open Session and will be enacted with one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member so
requests.

4.

Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the December 20, 2011 Special and
Regular City Council Meetings. Approved the minutes of the December 20, 2011
Special and Regular City Council Meetings.

Consider Action on M&C # 01-04-12, Appointing Me  mbers to the City's Boards,
Committees, and Commission. Appointed Ms. Derba Mills to the Earthwise Living
Committee by minute order.

Consider Action on M&C # 01-05-12, with Attached  Resolution Appointing Member
to the Bandera Road Site — Community Advisory Group (CAG). Appointed Ms.
Derba Mills to the CAG by Resolution to replace the organizational representative of the
Greater Edwards Aquifer Alliance who resigned.

Adopted Resolution 12-001, “Resolution of the City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas
Appointing a Member to the Bandera Road Site Community Advisory Group Representing the
Greater Edwards Aquifer Alliance.”
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Agenda item 4

7.

Consider Action on M&C # 01-06-12 Authorizing th e City Manager to Enter Into a
Continued Lease Agreement With the Northwest Senior Citizen’s Club. Authorized
the City Manager to renew the contract of use of the City of Leon Valley Community
Center including associated support staff services by the Northwest Senior Citizen’'s
Club effective January 2012 for a two year period.

Discussion Agenda

Discuss and Update on Town Hall Meeting of Janu  ary 28, 2012, M&C # 01-07-12.

The City Council discussed the preparations for the special City Council meeting to be
conducted in the format of a Town Hall Meeting on Saturday, January 28, 2012 at the
Leon Valley Conference Center.

City Manager Longoria made a brief presentation to the City Council detailing the intent,
format and approach, the proposed topics and presenters, both from the City Council
and professionals. The proposed topics include: Municipal Facilities Capital
Improvements, Beautification of Bandera and Poss Roads, Economic Development, and
the Plan for the Bus Rapid Transit — Primo Line.

City Manager’'s Report. (Longoria)

A Informational Issues. Mr. Longoria reported that the Request for Proposals for
the Towing Contract was sent out earlier today. A pre-proposal conference is set
for January 24. The proposals are due on February 13 with the City Council to
consider approval on April 3.

He discussed information technology issues. There will be a report on the
proposed new City website on the next meeting. The City is working with Jose
Medina to develop a Request for Proposals for a new telephone system as the
current system is outdated and needs to be replaced.

He announced that there is an upcoming Texas Municipal League sponsored
conference for Elected Officials in the City of San Antonio February 17 through
19. There is still time to register for the conference.

Mr. Longoria detailed the future agenda items with focusing on: the proposed
property maintenance management ordinance which will include two public
hearings, with the first being on January 24; the results of the annual audit on
January 24, an Executive Session to discuss the CPS Energy Franchise
Agreement. He announced the City Council will have to call the May Election in
the February through March timeframe, and that the City Council will be provided
a status of the Leon Valley Community Pool agreement and change of vendor.

(1) Results of the Election of the Bexar Appraisal District Board of Directors
for 2012-2013. This agenda item will allow the City Council to receive an
update on the results of the Election of the Bexar Appraisal District Board
of Directors for 2012-2013.

B. Approved Minutes of City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and Commissions. This
agenda item is to allow the City Council to review the work of its boards,
committees, commissions, and affiliated City boards through the publication of
approved meeting minutes on an ongoing basis.
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10.

11.

12.

(1) Earthwise Living Committee Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2011

C. Future Agenda Items.
(1) Discuss New City Website, Preliminary Workshop Meeting, January 24, 2012
(2) Conduct Two (2) Public Hearings on the Proposed Property Maintenance
Code Ordinance on January 24 and February 7 with Ordinance Adoption
Consideration Scheduled for February 21.
(3) Discuss and Consider Purchasing Policy, Contract Renewal Policy, and
Personal and Professional Services Policy, January 24, 2012.
(4) Consider Approval of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal
Year 2011, January 24, 2012.
(5) Consider Ordering the May 12, 2012 General Officers Election, January —
March 5, 2012.
(6) Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations Concerning the CPS Energy
Franchise Agreement, January — February, 2012.

Citizens to be Heard. No one addressed the City Council during this agenda item.

Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members. At this time, reports about
items of community interest regarding which no action will be taken may be given to the
public as per Chapter 551.0415 of the Government Code, such as: expressions of
thanks, congratulations or condolence, information regarding holiday schedules,
reminders of social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by the
governing body or that was or will be attended by a member of the Leon Valley Council
or a City official.

Councilman Reyna announced that the next Region 7 TML Meeting will be held on April
13 in the City of Schertz. The speaker is Tim Trevifio speaking on the Impact of the
Eagle Ford Shale.

City Attorney McKamie announced that Assistant City Attorney Frank Onion is leaving
the firm of McKamie Krueger to accept the position of Assistant City Attorney with the
City of New Braunfels. He announced that Attorney Adolfo Ruiz and Brian Smith, an
attorney who has city management and economic development experience, who will
start with McKamie Krueger on February 1.

Mayor Riley briefly described the successful outcome of Walk with the Mayor from
Saturday, January 7. There was discussion of drainage issues and the LC-17 Project.
The Mayor informed the Council that her husband attended the Polar Bear Plunge and
about 100 persons participated. She reminded those present that the next Regular City
Council Meeting in January is on January 24.

Community Events:

01-28-12 Town Hall Meeting, 9 a.m. — 12:30 p.m., L eon Valley Conference
Center

02-25-12 23" Anniversary Earthwise Living Day, 10 a.m. -2 p.m. , Leon Valley
Community Center

Executive Session

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
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on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

No Executive Session was held under this agenda item.

13. Adjourn. Motion by Council Member Hill and second by Councilman Dean to adjourn
the meeting at 7:45 p.m. There being no other business to come before the City
Council, Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C #01-11-12

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE
QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

PURPOSE
Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2011.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity - To ensure compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act of 1987.
The Public Funds Investment Act of 1987 (PFIA) established rules and regulations for
governmental entities to follow for the proper investment of public monies. The City's
investment program is conducted to accomplish the following objectives, listed in priority
order.

A. Safety

The primary objective of the City's investment program is the preservation and safety of
principal in the overall portfolio. Each investment transaction shall seek first to ensure that
capital losses are avoided, whether they are from security defaults or erosion of market
value.

B. Liquidity
The City's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet
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operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated. Liquidity shall be achieved by
matching investment maturities with forecasted cash flow requirements; thereby avoiding
the need to liquidate investments under adverse market conditions. It is the intent of the
City to invest its funds to maturity.

C. Diversification
The investment portfolio will be designed to limit risk by avoiding the concentration of assets
with a specific maturity, with a specific issuer, or in a specific class of securities.

D. Yield

A fundamental rule of investing is that risk equals return. The City has deliberately
established a low risk threshold to protect its financial resources and ensure that cash is
available when needed. The City will invest idle cash at the highest possible rate of return,
consistent with the objectives and provisions of this policy, and in compliance with state and
federal laws governing the investment of public funds.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



City of Leon Valley, Texas

Quarterly Investment Report
October 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011

January 24, 2012
Honorable Mayor Riley and City Council Members:

The Quarterly Investment Report for the City of Leon Valley, Texas for the quarter
ended December 31, 2011 is hereby submitted.

The current degqsitqry bank for the City is Frost National Bank. Only eno%gh funds to
meet current obligations are being maintained at this bank. All excess funds are
invested as allowed by the City’s Investment Policy.

For the quarter, TexPool's_yield ranged between .1080% and .0810%, compared to the
quarter ended September 30, 2011 yield of between .1587% and .0665 %. In comparison,
interest rates for 13-week U.S. Ireasur¥ Bills ranged between .031% and .005% for the
quarter. The City had three certificate of deposits with an interest rate of .20%

A cash flow analysis is made to determine the cash liquidity needs of the City. The City
must have ready access to liquid cash to provide for day-to-day business needs, accounts
payable, payroll, and capital projects. Short-term dollars are maintained in checking
accounts, investment pools, or certificate of deposits. As of December 30, 2011, the City
had $7,123,921.78 in its investment portfolio.

Bank accounts are insured by a combination of FDIC insurance and pledged securities
maintained at the Federal Reserve Bank. U.S. Treasuries and Agencies are guaranteed
as to principal and interest by the full faith and credit of the United States of America.
TexPool's Liquid Asset Portfolio seeks to maintain a net asset value of $1.00 per unit
invested to preserve the principal of all pool participants.

This report is in full compliance with the investment strategies as established by the City
of Leon Valley Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

| ()
Mol u% M‘

Manuel Longoria, Jr. Vickie Wallace
City Manager Finance Director




CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO SUMMARY
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

| VALUEBYTYPE OFINVESTMENT | INTEREST

. | INVESTMENT | CERTIFICATEOF | EARNED FOR ;

FUND PooL | DEPosITs | QUARTER | TOTAL
GENERAL FUND $ 2,936,223.03 | $ 1,000,000.00 | $ 46430 | $ 3,936,223.03
ENTERPRISE FUND $ 2,000,469.08 | $ 500,000.00 | $ 45756 | $ 2,500,469.08
COMMUNITY CENTER $ 7128 | $ $ $ 71.28
POLICE FORFEITURE TRUST | $ 435496.82 | $ $ 9959 $ 435,496.82
STREET SALES TAX $ 25166157 | $ $ 57611 % 251,661.57
TOTAL INVESTMENT PORTEOLIO AS OF 12/31/11 $ 1,079.06 | $  7,123,921.78




STREET TAX

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
BY TYPE OF INVESTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

ACCOUNT

SHARES SHARES PRICE PER SHARES MARKET
DATE NUMBER PURCHASED REDEEMED SHARE OWNED VALUE

ACCOUNT SHARES SHARES PRICE PER SHARES MARKET
AS OF 09/30/11 151400005 1.000( $ 251,603.96 | $ 251,603.96
10/31/2011 151400005 $ 17.95 - 1.000] $ 25162191 | $ 251,621.91
11/30/2011 151400005 $ 22.37 1.000] $ 251,644.28 | $ 251,644.28
12/31/2011 151400005 $ 17.29 - 1.000] $ 251,661.57 [ $ 251,661.57
TOTAL TEXPOOL AS OF 12/31/11 $ 251 ,661.57

TOTAL STREET TAX INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AS OF 12/31/11

$251,661.57




INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
BY TYPE OF INVESTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

POLICE FORFEITURE TRUST ACCOUNT

INVESTMENT POOL - TEXPOOL

ACCOUNT

MARKET

SHARES SHARES PRICE PER SHARES
DATE NUMBER PURCHASED REDEEMED SHARE OWNED VALUE
AS OF 09/30/11 151400008 1.000| $ 435,397.23 | $ 435,397.23
10/31/2011 151400008 31.01 1.000{ $ 435,428.24 | $ 435,428.24
11/30/2011 151400008 38.64 1.000] $ 435,466.88 | $ 435,466.88
12/31/2011 151400008 29.94 - 1.000{ $ 435,496.82 | $ 435,496.82

TOTAL TEXPOOL AS OF 12/31/11

$ 435,496.82

TOTAL POLICE FORFEITURE INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AS OF 12/31/11

$ 435,496.82




COMMUNITY CENTER
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
BY TYPE OF INVESTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

~ INVESTMENT POOL - TEXPOOL

ACCOUNT

SHARES

MARKET

SHARES SHARES PRICE PER
DATE NUMBER PURCHASED | REDEEMED SHARE OWNED VALUE
AS OF 09/30/11 151400001 $ 71.28 | $ 71.28
10/31/2011 151400001 $ $ 1.000]| $ 7128 | $ 71.28
11/30/2011 151400001 $ $ - 1.000( $ 7128 [ $ 71.28
12/31/2011 151400001 | § $ - 1.000| $ 7128 | § 71.28
TOTAL TEXPOOL AS OF 12/31/11 $ 71.28
TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTER INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AS OF 12/31/11 $ 71.28




ENTERPRISE FUND
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
BY TYPE OF INVESTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

INVESTMENT POOL - TEXPOOL

ACCOUNT SHARES SHARES PRICE PER SHARES MARKET
DATE NUMBER PURCHASED REDEEMED SHARE OWNED VALUE
AS OF 09/30/11 151400003 1.000( $ 2,000,011.52 | $ 2,000,011.52
10/31/2011 151400003 142511 $ - 1.000( $ 2,000,154.03 | $ 2,000,154.03
11/30/2011 151400003 17753 | $ - 1.000| $ 2,000,331.56 | $ 2,000,331.56
12/31/2011 151400003 13752 | $ - 1.000( $ 2,000,469.08 | $ 2,000,469.08
TOTAL TEXPOOL AS OF 12/31/11 $ 2,000,469.08
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
PURCHASE MATURITY VALUE FACE MARKET
DATE INVESTMENT TERM DATE AT PURCHASE VALUE VALUE
08/08/2011 CD 182 days 02/06/2012 0.20%] $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00
TOTAL CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AS OF 12/31111 _ 5 500,000.00
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AS OF 12/3111 $ 2,500,469.08




GENERAL FUND
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
BY TYPE OF INVESTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

. ~ INVESTMENT POOL - TEXPOOL , .
ACCOUNT SHARES SHARES PRICE PER SHARES MARKET
DATE NUMBER PURCHASED REDEEMED SHARE OWNED VALUE

AS OF 09/30/11 151400005 1.000 1,935,758.73

10/31/2011 151400005 $ 13796 | $ = 1.000 1,935,896.69

11/30/2011 151400005 $ 17185| $ 5 1.000 1,936,068.54

12/31/2011 151400005 $ 1,000,154.49 | $ - 1.000 2,936,223.03

1,935,758.73
1,935,896.69
1,936,068.54
2,936,223.03

& |P |h |
& | |&P |

TOTAL TEXPOOL AS OF 12/31/11 . $ 2,936,223.03

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
PURCHASE MATURITY YIELD FACE MARKET
DATE INVESTMENT TERM DATE AT PURCHASE VALUE VALUE

08/08/2011 CD 182 days 02/06/2012 0.20%( $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00
08/08/2011 CD 182 days 02/06/2012 0.20%| $ 500,000.00 | $ 500,000.00

TOTAL CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AS OF 12/31/11____ _§  1,000,000.00 |

TOTAL GENERAL FUND INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AS OF 1

— § 3,036,223.03




Agenda Item 6
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION
DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C: #01-12-12
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2011.

PURPOSE
Approve the attached Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2011.

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity - The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a transparency in
government for the citizens of Leon Valley.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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SMALL TOWN HOSPITALITY. BIG CITY ADVANTAGES.

November 2, 2011

The Honorable Mayor, Membets of City Council
and Citizens of the City of Leon Valley:

State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish within six months of the close of
each fiscal year a complete set of audited financial statements. This report is published to fulfill that
requirement for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained
in this report, based upon a comprehensive frame-work of internal control that it has established for this
purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to
ptovide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any matesial
misstatements. '

The City of Leon Valley financial statements have been audited by Holtman Wagner and Company LLP,
a firm of licensed certified public 2ccountants. They have issued 2n unqualified “clean” opinion on the
City of Leon Valley’s financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2011. The independent
repott is located at the front of the financial section of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditors report and
provides a natrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

The City, incorporated in 1952, is a tesidential community located in south central Texas in the northwest
portion of the San Antonio Metropolitan Statistical Area. The City is located in Bexat County, Texas.
Bexar County’s econotny is based on military, tourism, agriculture, limestone mining, medical facilities,
and manufacturing. The City has 2 land area of 3.5 square miles and is surrounded on all sides by the City
of San Antonio. Most City residents ate employed within the greater San Antonio Metropolitan Statistical
Area. A full range of setvices is provided to residents and businesses, including police and fire
protection, construction and maintenance of streets and infrastructure, recreational activities, and water
and sewer utilities. The City population based upon the 2010 census is 10,151, ‘The City is empowered
to levy a property tax on both real and petsonal property located within its boundaries. The City’s
propetty tax rate is average compared to the rest of Bexar County.

The City is operated under the council-manager form of government. Policy making and legislative
authority are vested in the City Council, which consists of a mayor and a five-member council. The
Council is elected on 2 non-partisan basis at large. Council members are elected to two-year staggered
terms. The Mayor is elected at large to a two-year term. The City Council is tresponsible, among other
things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees and the hiring of a City
Manager. The City Manager is responsible for catrying out the policies and ordinances of the governing



Council, overseeing the day-to-day operations of the City, and appointing the heads of the City’s
departments.

The City maintains extensive budgetary controls. The objective of these controls is to ensure the proper
safeguarding of City assets, compliance with State budgetary statutes and compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the annual budget apptoved by the City Council. Activities of the General Fund, Debt
Service Fund, Water and Sewer (Enterprise) Fund, Community Center Fund, Building Security Fund,
Child Safety Fund, Municipal Coutt Technology Fund, Street Maintenance Tax Fund, Police Forfeiture
Fund, and Grant Fund are included in the City’s annual budget. Capital Projects Fund activities are

expected to extend beyond one or more fiscal years, and ate therefore budgeted on a project-by-project
basis. Federal, State, and local grants are budgeted for at the time of grant acceptance.

The annual budget setves as the foundation for the City of Leon Valley’s financial planning and control.
Generally the City has a policy of funding cutrent year operating expenditures with current operating
revenues. Capital purchases ate funded from the fund balance that is unreserved and designated for
capital projects. All agencies of the City of Leon Valley are required to submit requests for appropriation
to the City Manager on or before the first week in May each year, The City Manager then presents this
proposed budget to the Coundil for review in July. The Council is required to hold public heatings on the
proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than September 30, the close of Leon Valley’s
fiscal year.

The City has adopted financial policies for budgetary control that is stricter than is required by law. The
appropriated budget is prepared by fund, department (e.g. police), and function (e.g. patrol). Depattment
heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations between
depattments, however, require the special approval of the Council. Budget-to-actual compatisons are
provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget
has been adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is presented on pages 45-47 2s required
supplemental information for the governmental funds.

Local Economy

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered
from the broadet perspective of the specific environment within which the City of Leon Valley operates.

The City of Leon Valley has expetienced an economic upturn as far as sales tax over the past few fiscal
years. The regions leading industries, in terms of gross sales for the City, are auto dealers/gasoline service
stations and food stores, a significant portion of sales for these businesses is not subject to local sales
taxes. ’ )

Long-Term Financial Planning

In FY 2011 the City implemented GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions and formally adopted a Fund Balance Policy. The Fund Balance Policy adopted by the City
will be the framework upon which consistent operations may be built and sustained. For man made or
natural disaster emergencies the City will strive to have a Committed Fund Balance that is equal to three
months operating expenses based on the cutrent operating budget. For the fiscal yeat that ended
September 30, 2011, the Committed Fund Balance was $800,000. Each January the policy will be
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reviewed and the Committed Fund Balance will be adjusted up or down based on the annual operating
budget, available funds and necessity.

The City also maintains 2 five-year Capital Acquisiion Plan (CAP) to provide for capital outlay
expenditures. Each fiscal year, the CAP is reviewed and analyzed by the City Manager and City staff to
determine needs for office and other machinery and equipment, vehicles, buildings and building
improvements, land, and other improvements. The five-year CAP s authorized by City Council during
the City’s annual budget adoption process. As items are funded only when deemed necessary, capital
outlay detzils and amounts vary between budget years. The plan is funded from the Unassighed Fund
Balance.

Awards and Acknowledgments

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Leon Valley for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010. The
Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest
standards for the preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program
standards. The CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements. '

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report

continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements and we are submitting it
to GFOA. '

We would like to extend our sincere thanks and appreciation to the finance department, and all City staff
and department heads who helped in the preparation of this report. A special thanks goes to our Mayor
and City Council for their strong leadership and support, their sense of civic duty and responsibility, and
their diligence in conducting the operations of the City in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

sl Loy MY,‘

Manuel Longoria, jr Vickie Wallac
City Manager : Finance Director’
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Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Leon Valley
Texas

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 2010

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

Lol Bandor~

President

Executive Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the City Council
City of Leon Valley
6400 El Verde Road
Leon Valley, Texas 78238

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Leon Valley, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of City of Leon Valley’s management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, the discretely
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Leon Valley, as of September 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof and for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 2,
2011, on our consideration of the City of Leon Valley’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal controf over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit. '

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 13 and 45 through 47
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States




of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Leon Valley’s financial statements as a whole. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and other supplementary information as listed in the table of contents
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and other supplementary information
are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information, except for that
portion marked “unaudited” on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

,%ﬂ;mmu MW 4{ a’”’fto‘”"?’ LLp

New Braunfels, Texas
November 2, 2011



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of Leon Valley, we offer readers of Leon Valley’s financial statement this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Leon Valley for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2011. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal and the financial statements
provided in this report.

Financial Highlights

. The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$10,426,900 (net assets). Of this amount, $4,179,692 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to
meet Leon Valley’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

. The general fund reported a fund balance this year of $3,309,864 an increase of $110,833,

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as the introduction of the City of Leon Valley’s basic
financial statements which are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements,
2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector
business financial presentation.

The statement of net assets is a presentation of the City’s assets and liabilities, including capital and
infrastructure assets, and long-term liabilities. This statement reports the difference between assets and
liabilities as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information regarding increases and decreases to the government’s net
assets for the fiscal year. Changes in net assets are recorded when the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs regardless of the timing of cash flows. Therefore, revenues and expenses reported in this
statement for some items will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused personal leave). Both government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of
the City that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs though user fees
ot charges (business-type activities). Governmental activities include general government, public safety,
public works, parks and recreation and library. The business-type activities of the City are water and
sewer. The City has one component unit which is a 4B Economic Development sales tax.

Fund Financial Statements. The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which
is considered a separate accounting entity. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements are used to present financial information detailing resources that have been
identified for specific activities. The focus of the fund financial statements is on the City’s major funds,
although non-major funds are also presented in aggregate and further detailed in the supplementary
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statements. The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with requirements
placed on tesources. Funds are divided into three types: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary,
However, the City does not have any fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds, Governmental funds are used for essentially the same functions reported in the
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements,  However, unlike the
government-wide statement, governmental fund financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and
outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements,

As the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it
is useful to compare the information presented in the governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
fund and governmental activities,

Proprietary funds. The City maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report
the functions presented in business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City
uses the enterprise fund to account for the provision of water and sewer services to residents.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide separate and more detailed information for the water and
sewer fund. The water and sewer fund is considered a major fund of the City.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements,

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and the accompanying notes, this report
also presents certain required supplementary information on the City’s General Fund budget, which is
adopted on an annual basis. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for this fund in order to
demonstrate budgetary compliance with this budget. '

Government-wide Financial Analysis

. GASB No. 34, basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and
Local Governments, requires that the City provide a comparative analysis of government-wide data.
Below is a comparative summary of the governmental activities and business-type activities as required
by GASB Statement No. 34:



City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2011
{With Comparative Totals for September 30, 2010}

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Tuotal
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Assets:
Current assets $ 5,160,980 § 5,340,508 S 2,927,594 % 2,883,820 % 8,088,574 $ 8,224,334
Capital assets 9,216,107 9,583,549 4,138,854 3,897,305 13,354,561 13,480,854

Total assets $ 14,377,087 § 14,924,657 § 7,066,448 §$ 6,781,131 § 21,443,535 8§ 21,705,188
Liabilities:
Current ligbilities $ 343,878 § 986,117 § 169,613 § 230,777 $ 1,013,491 % 1,216,894
Tong-term liabilities 3,106,309 3,411,702 52,254 166,093 3,158,563 3,577,795

Total liabilities $ 3,950,187 § 4,397,819 § 221,367 § 396,870 § 4,172,054 § 4,794,689
Net assets:
Investment in capital assets,

net of related debt $ 5,639,798 § 6,213,549 § 4,138,854 § 3,897,305 % 9,778,652 & 10,110,854

Restricted net assets 101,101 132,581 568,056 339,733 669,157 472,314
Unrestricted net assets 4,686,001 4,180,108 2,137,671 2,147,223 6,823,672 6,327,331

Total net assets 10,426,900 10,526,238 6,844,581 6,384,261 17,271,481 16,510,499
Total liabilities and net assets $ 14,377,087 § 14,524,057 § 7,066,448 § 6,781,131 § 21,443,535 § 21,705,188

The largest portion of the City’s net assets, $9,778,652 represents its investment in capital assets (e.g.,
land, buildings, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still
outstanding. The City of Leon Valley uses these assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

Of the other net assets, $669,157 represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they
may be used. The remaining $6,823,672 represents unrestricted net assets, which can be used to meet the
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities decreased net assets by $99,338, which is
attributable to fluctuations in program revenues and expenses. Key elements of this decrease are as
follows: '



City of Leon Valley, Texas
Change in Net Assets
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011
(With Comparative Totals for September 36, 2010)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Program Revenues
Charges for services $ 1,509,553 $ 2,034,299 $ 3,115,598 ¥ 2,840,701 $ 4,625,153 $ 4,875,000
Operating grants and contributions 49,602 9,953 - - 48,602 9,953
Capital grants and contributions 81,683 218,750 - - 81,683 218,790
General Revenuss:
Property taxes 3,522,321 3,552,821 - - 3,522,321 3,552,821
Sales tax 2,253,347 2,207,901 - - 2,253,347 2,207,901
Franchise fees 728,548 677,001 - - 728,548 677,001
Impact fees - - 81,254 235,490 81,254 239,490
Interest 7,172 8,546 3,827 4,444 © 10,999 12,590
Miscellaneous - 11,025 50,453 44,575 56,4353 55,600
Total revenues 8,152,228 o 8,720,336 3,257,132 3,129,210 11,409,360 11,849,546
Expenses
Administration 849,230 940,156 - - 849,230 540,156
Pyblic safety 4,502,741 4,525,947 - - 4,502,741 4,525,947
Public works 1,715,642 1,624,573 - - 1,715,642 1,624,573
Parks and recreation 135,728 144,742 - - 135,728 144,742
Library 264,260 274,701 - - 264,260 274,701
Community development 666,326 664,712 ] - - 666,326 664,712
Utility - - 2,796,812 2,631,544 2,796,812 2,631,544
Interest and fiscal agent fees 117,639 122,184 - - 117,639 122,184
Total expenses 8,251,566 8,267,015 2,796,812 2,631,544 11,048,378 10,928,559
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer out . - - (54,000} - (54,000)
‘Transfer in - 54,000 - - - 34,000
Increase {decrease) in net assets (99,338) 477,321 460,320 443,666 360,982 920,987
Net assets at beginning of year 10,526,238 10,048,917 6,384,261 5,940,595 16,910,499 15,989,512
Net assets at end of year § 10,426,900 $ 10,526,238 $ 6,844,581 $ 6,384,261 $ 17,271,481 $ 16010,459

Revenue for governmental activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011 totaled $8,152,228 a
decrease of $568,108 over fiscal vear 2010 total revenues of $8,720,336. In 2010 the City benefited
from a Federal criminal forfeiture of about $328,000 which accounts for most of the decrease, the
remaining change is due to a decrease in a CDBG grant in 2011.



Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
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Expenses for governmental activities totaled $8,251,566, a decrease of $45,449 over fiscal year 2010, due
mainly to the purchase of a fire truck in 2010.



Business-Type of Activities. Business-type activities increased net assets by $460,320. Key elements
of this increase are as follows:

Charges for service for business-type activities increased by $274,897, which is attributable to a
3% rate increase for water and sewer services.
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Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the City’s uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. Activities of the Primary Government’s General Fund, Special Revenue Funds
and Debt Service Funds are considered general government functions. The General Fund is the City’s
general operating fund. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for proceeds of specific sources that
are legally restricted as to expenditures. The Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial activity
related to the City’s general bonded indebtedness, as well as long-term obligations.

As of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$4,629,097, a decrease of $8,218 in comparison with fiscal year 2010. The general fund which is the
chief operating fund of the City, at the end of the current fiscal year, had a Committed Fund Balance of
$800,000. The Committed Fund Balance is used only for man- made or natural disaster emergencies.

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, the fund balance of the City’s general fund increased by
$110,833. A key factor in the increase is as follows:

. Ad valorem collection rate was higher than budgeted.
. Rebate for liability and property insurance was larger than anticipated.
. Personnel vacancies.

The debt service fund has a total fund balance of $178,907, all of which is reserved for the payment of
debt service. The net increase in the fund balance during the current year in the debt service fund was
$12,981.

The Federal Police Forfeiture Fund has a total fund balance of $472,517, all of which is legally restricted.
The net decrease in the fund balance during the current year in the Police Forfeiture Fund was $96,604.

Proprietary funds. The City’s proprietary fund provided the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Water and Sewer Fund at the end of the year amounted to $1,137,671. The

total growth in net assets for the water and sewer fund was $460,320. Other factors concerning the
finances of this fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the vear, the City revised its budget for a total increase of $154,634. The following
are the main components of the increase:

. $25,000 supplemental appropriation to fund a Grant Writer contract;

. $33,614 supplemental appropriation for health insurance;

. $20,600 supplemental appropriation for longevity pay;

. $54,500 supplemental appropriation for Phase 11 of the Master Redevelopment Plan,



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets, The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities
as of September 30, 2011, amounts to $13,354,962 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment
in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, parks facilities, and
roads. The City’s investment in capital assets for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011 decreased by
$125,892 from FY 2010.

City of Leon Valley, Texas
Capital Assets

(net of depreciation)

Governmental activities:

Balance Reclass and Reclass and Balance
9-30-10 Additions Disposals 9-30-11
Assets not being depreciated:
Land by 664,655 § - $ - 5 664,655
Construction in progress 18,805 - (18,805) -
683,460 - {(18,805) 664,655
Assets being depreciated:
Buildings 2,915,735 143,291 - 3,059,026
Transportation and _
equipment 5,105,574 91,576 (103,135) 5,094,015
Infrastructure 11,013,733 - - 11,013,733
19,035,042 234,867 (103,135) 19,166,774
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings _ (1,310,358) (58,668) - (1,369,026)
Transportation and - -
equipment (2,655,174) (363,192) 103,134 (2,915,232)
Infrastructure - (6,169,421) {161.643) - (6,331,064)
{10,134,953) {583,503) 103,134 {10,615,322)
Assets being depreciated, net 8,900,089 (348,636) (1) 8,551,452
Total capital assets, net $ 0,583,549 % {348,630) $ (18,806) § 9,216,107
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Business-type activities:

Balance Balance
9-30-10 Additions Disposals = 9-30-11
Assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 76,348 § - i - $ 76,348
Water rights 710,157 345,382 1,055,539
786,505 345,382 - 1,131,887
Assets being depreciated:
Buildings 25,403 - - 25,403
Improvements other than
buildings 6,644,883 - - 6,644,883
Transportation and
equipment 580,653 70,420 - 651,073
7,250,939 70,420 - 7,321,359
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings (17,477} {410) - (17,887)
Improvements other than
buildings (3,717,531) {130,057) - (3,847,588)
Transportation and - -
equipment {(405,131) (43,786) - (448,917)
(4,140,139 (174,253) - (4,314,392)
Assets being depreciated, net 3,110,800 (103,833} - 3,000,967
Total capital assets, net $ 3,897,305 § 241,549 - § - $ 4,138,854

Additional information on the City of Leon Valley’s capital assets can be found in note F of this report.
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Long-term debt. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, the City had a total bonded debt
outstanding of $3,070,000 this amount is general obligation bonds.

City of Leon Valley, Texas
Outstanding Debt Long-Term

Debt
Governmental activities;
Balance Balance Due Within
9-30-10 Additions Payments 9-30-11 One Year
General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original amount of $2,575,000
interest rate 3.12% b 2,340,000 § - 5 (260,000 $ 2,080,000 % 270,000
Public Property Finance Contracts
Original amount of $1,060,000
interest rate 4.42% 1,030,000 - (40,000} 990,000 40,000
Subtotal 3,370,000 - (300,000} 3,070,000 310,000
Compensated absences 510,702 160,295 {164,688) 506,309 160,000
$ 4,110,381 § 160,295 § (464,688) § 3,576,309 § 470,000
Business-type activities:
Balance Balance Due Within
9-30-10 Additions Disposals 9-30-11 One Year
Compensated absences $ 54,424 § 13,413  § (6,099) § 61,738 § 5,400
b 54,424 § 13,413 § (6,099) & 61,738 § 5,400

The City total bonded debt decreased $300,000 for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.  Additional
information on the City of Leon Valley’s long-term debt activity can be found in note G of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates

. For FY 2011, sales tax increased 1.73% from FY 2010.
. Using the certified tax roll as of October 1, FY 2011 taxable values for the tax year 2011
increased $1,162,419.

These factors were taken into aceount when adopting the general fund budget for FY 2012; sales tax was
budgeted with a 4.5% increase. The City adopted the effective tax rate of 535510, which is .008110
higher than the FY 2010 tax rate of .527400.

Expenditures for the General Fund are budgeted at $7,273,939. The largest increase comes from
personnel costs which are due to a 2% cost of living adjustment and merit increases.
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Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an
interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the Finance Director, 6400 El Verde
Road, Leon Valley, Texas 78238.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable-net of allowances
for uncollectible:
Property taxes
EMS charges
Special assessment
Other
Due from other governments
Inventories
Prepaid items
Restricted cash, customer deposits
Capitalized bond issue costs
Capital assets:
Land
Construction in pregress
Water rights
Buildings
‘Water/wastewater system-plarit
Transportation and equipment
Infrastructure

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Agcounts payable
Accraed expenditures
Accrued interest payable
Payable from restricted assets, customer deposits
Deposits payable
Non-current liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more that one year
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Inventory
Prepaid expense
Parks
Water supply
Storm water fee
Unrestricted net assets
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2011

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
$ 4,418,099 $ 2458402 § 6,876,501 § 286,425
131,597 - 131,597 -
11,744 - 11,744 -
134,186 326,764 460,950 -
351,815 - 351,819 39,282
16,198 - 16,198 -
35,352 6,461 41,813 -
. 135,967 135,967 -
61,985 - 61,985 -
664,655 76,348 741,003 -
- 1,055,539 1,055,539 -
1,690,000 7,516 1,687,516 -
- 2,797,295 2,797,295 -
2,178,783 202,156 2,380,939 -
4,682,669 - 4,682,669 -
$ 14,377,087 8 7,066,448 § 21,443,535 % 325,707
§ 135,895 § 14,933 % 150,828 § -
153,256 9,229 162,485 -
47,320 - 47,320 -
- 135,967 135,967 -
37,407 - 37,407 -
470,000 5,400 475,400 -
3,106,309 56,338 3,162,647 -
3,950,187 221,867 4,172,054 -
5,639,798 4,138,854 9,778,652 -
16,198 - 16,198 -
35352 - 35,352 -
49,551 - 49,551 -
- 194,015 194,015 -
- 374,041 374,041
4,686,001 2,137,671 6,823,672 325,107
10,426,900 6,844,581 17,271,481 325,707
8 14,377,087 § 7,066,448 § 21,443,535 % 325,707

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas i
Statement of Activities :
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Operating
Charges for Grants and
Functions and Programs ) Expenses Services Contributions
Primary government governmental activities:
Administration ' b (849,230) $ 288,791 § -
Public safety (4,502,741) 1,082,149 44,149
Public works (1,715,642) - -
Parks and recreation (135,728) 16,790 -
Library (264,26{) 3,102 5,453
Community development (666,326} 118,723 -
Interest and fees (117,639} - -
Total governmental activitics (8,251,566) 1,509,555 49,602
Business-type activities:
Water/Wastewater (2,796,812} 3,115,598 -
Total business-type activities (2,796,812) 3,115,598 -
Primary government $ (11,048,378) $ 4,625,153 §$ 49,602

Component Unit:
Leon Vatley Economic Development Corporation $ {117.921) § - 5 -

Gencral revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise fees
Impact fees
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total general revenues
Transfers
Change in net assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year
Net assets at the end of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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7 Capital

Taotal
Grants and Governmental Business-Type Primary Component
Contributions Activities Activities Government Unit
- (560,439} § - (560,439}
- (3,376,443) - (3,376,443}
- (1,715,642) - (1,715,642}
- {116,938) - {118,938)
- (255,703) - (255,705)
81,683 (465,920) - (465,920)
- (117,639 - (117,639)
81,083 (6,610,726} - (6,610,726)
- 318,786 318,786
- 318,786 318,786
(6,610,726) 318,786 (6,291,940)
s___ (79
3,522,321 - 3,522,321 -
2,253,347 - 2,253,347 214,514
728,548 - 728,548 -
- 81,254 81,254 -
7,172 3.827 10,959 222
- 56,453 56,453 -
6,511,388 141,534 6,652,922 214,736
(99,338) 460,320 360,982 96,815
10,526,238 6,384,201 16,910,499 228,852
10,426,900 § 6,344,581 17,271,481 § 325,707
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable-net of allowance

for uncollectible:

Property taxes

EMS charges

Special assessment

Other
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Inventories
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued expenditures
Deposits payable
Deferred/unearned revenue
Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted-park fund
Restricted-park bucks
Restricted-debt service
Restricted-special revenue

Comimnitied-disaster emergencies
Assigned-library construction

Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

City of Leon Valley, Texas
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2011

(Other

Nonmajor Total
General Governmental Governmental

Fund Funds Funds
$ 3,185,739 § 1,232,360 $ 4,418,099
114,616 16,981 131,597
- 11,744 11,744
31,000 103,186 134,186
323,047 28,172 351,819
34,547 805 33,352
16,198 - 16,198
$ 3,705,747 § 1,393,248 § 5,098,995
b 126,620 § 9,275 § 135,895
153,027 228 153,255
1,620 35,787 37,407
114,616 28,725 143,341
395,883 74,015 469,898
50,745 803 51,550
49,531 - 49,531
20 - 20
- 178,907 178,907
- 1,065,926 1,065,926
800,000 - 800,000
56,642 - 56,642
2,352,926 73,595 2,426,521
3,309,864 1,319,233 4,629,097
5 3,705,747 § 1,393,248 § 5,098,995

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Ralance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2011

Teta!l fund balance-total governmental funds (page 18) $ 4,629,097

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 9,216,107

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are not deferred in the funds. 143,340

Bond issue costs which will be amertized in future years are not reported in the

the fungs, 61,985

Accrued vacation leave payable is not due and payable in the current period

and, therefore, is not reported in the funds. {506,309}

Long-term liabilities censisting of bonds payable are not due and payable in

the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the finds. (3,070,0G0)

Accrued interest payable on bonded debt is not reported in the funds, (47,320)
Total net assets of governmental activities (page 13) 3 10,426,900

The accompanying noies are an integral part of this statement.



- City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Other
Nonmajor Total
General Governmental Governmental
TFund Funds Funds

REVENUES _
Property taxes $ 3,116,772 § 426,259 § 3,546,031
Sales taxes 1,750,031 503,316 2,253,347
Franchise fees 728,348 - 728,548
Licenses, permits, fees and fines 1,326,750 99,394 1,426,144
Grants 5453 84,415 89,868
Rent - 68,681 68,681
Interest 6,271 501 7,172
Miscellaneous - 56,146 56,146
Total revenues 6,936,825 1,239,112 8,175,937
EXPENDITURES
Current: :

Administration 792,507 24,752 817,259

Public safety 4,128,334 99,798 4,228,132

Public works 1,041,859 500,431 1,542,290

Parks and recreation 102,914 - 102,914

Library 259,858 - 259,858

Commumity development 482,520 128,230 610,750
Capital outlay - 209,674 209,674
Debt service:

Principal - 300,000 300,000

Interest - 112,278 112,278

Fiscal agent fees and bond issue costs - 1,000 1,000
Total expenditures 6,807,992 1,376,163 8,184,155
Fxcess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures 128,833 (137,051) (8,218)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - 18,000 18,000
Transfers out (18,000} - (18,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (18,000) 18,000 -
Net change in fund balance 110,833 (119,051) (8,218)
Totat fund balance-beginning of year 3,199,031 1,438,284 4,637,315
Total fund balance-end of year $ 3,309,864 § 1,319,233 % 4,629,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Recenciliation of the Statements of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to
the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Net change in fund balances-governmental funds (page 20)

Amounts reported in governmental activities and in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets are capitalized.

Capital assets are not recorded in government funds and are not therefore
depreciated. However, in the Statement of Activities these assets are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. This is the amount of 2011
depreciation.

Reveues that are deferred in governmental activities because they do not provide
current financial resources are not deferred in the Statement of Activities. This
is the change in deferred from the prior year.

Bond issue costs are expended in the governmental activities, but are
capitalized and amortized over the life of the bond in the Statemement

of Activities, This is the amortization for 2011

The repayment of principal on debt consumes current financial resources and
is expended in the governmental funds, but is a reduction of the liability and
does not affect the Statement of Activities.

Amounts to be expended for long-term employee leave is not recorded

as an expenditure in the furds, but is an expense in the Statement of Activities.
This is the change in compensated absences in 2011

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 17)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statement of Net Assets-Proprietary Fund

September 30, 2011
Business Type
Activity
Water &
Wastewater

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,458.402
Accounts receivable-net of ellowance

for uncollectible 326,764
Prepaid items 6,461
Total current assets 2,791,627
Nen-current assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents for

customer deposits 135,967
Capital assets:

Land 76,348

Water rights 1,055,539

Buildings 7,516

Water and wastewater system-plant 2,797,295

Equipment 202,156
Net capital assets 4,138,854
Total non-current assets 4,274,821
Total assets $ 7,066,448
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 14,933
Accrued expenses 9,229
Current portion of accrued leave 5.400
Total current liabilities 25,562
Non-current liabilities:
Accrued leave 36,338
Payable from restricted assets:

Customer deposits payable 135,967
Total non-current liabilities 192,305
Total Liabilities 221,867
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 4,138,854
Restricted net assets:

Water supply fee reserve 194,015

Storm water fee reserve 374,041
Unrestricted net assets:

Appropriated for capital outlay 1,787,671

Unrestricted unappropriated net assets 350,000
Total net assets 6,844,581
Total liabilities and net assets B 7,066,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES
Metered water sales
‘Wastewater sales charges
Storm water fees

Connection and platting
Customer penalties
Customer disconnect fees
Tap fees

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative
Water system

Wastewater system

Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation

Total expenses

Operating income

Proprietary Fund

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Impact fees
Non-operating transfer out

Total non-operating revenues (expenses}

Net change in net assets

Total net assets-beginning of year

Total net assets-end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Business Type
Activity
Water &
Wastewater

$ 877,282
1,591,623
376,462
207,526

37,785

6,820

18,100
3,115,598

522,579
797,990
1,115,645
186,345
174,253
2,796,812

318,786
3,827
56,453

81,254

141,534
460,320

6,384,261
5684581




City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OQPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Payments received from customers $ 3,101,480

Payments to suppliers for goods and services (1,973,123)
Payments for salaries and benefits (849,799)
Net cash provided by operating activities 278,538

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of capital assets (415,802)
Customer deposits repaid 18,899
Impact and service fees 137,707
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (259,196)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received : 3,827
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 3,827
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 23,189

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of peried:

Cash and cash equivalents 2,454,111
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 117,069
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period $ 2,571,180

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period:

Cash and cash equivalents 2,458,402
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 135,967
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 2,594,369
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

RECONCILIATION OF UTILITY OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income $ 318,786
Depreciation 174,253
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (14,118)
Prepaid expense {6,461)
Increase (decrease} in liabilities:
Accounts payable : (196,282}
Accrued expenses 2,380
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 278,558

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

NOTE A—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Leon Valley, Texas (“City™), was incorporated in 1952. The City operates under a Council-
Manager form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: police and
fire protection, maintenance of streets, planning and zoning, parks and recreation, general administrative
services, water, and sewer services,

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles, Proprietary type funds apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as weli as
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, APB. Opinions, and ARB
pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pranouncements. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described
below:

1. REPORTING ENTITY

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial purposes, management has considered
all potential component units and associated component units. The decision to include a potential
component unit or associated component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the
criteria set forth in GASB statement 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity” and GASB Statement
39 “Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units”. The definition of the
reporting enlity is based primatily on the concept of financial accountability. A primary
government is financially accountable for the organizations that make up its legal entity. It is also
financially accountable for legally separate organizations if its officials appoint a voting majority
of an crganization’s governing body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or
there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose
specific financial burdens on, the primary government. Based on the criteria of GASB Nos. 14
and 39, the Leon Valley Community Development Corporation (LVEDC) is considered to be a
discretely presented component unit. The LVEDC is financially accountable to the City because
City Council approves the LVEDC budget and must approve any debt issuance. The component
unit’s board is appointed by City Council and its activities benefit the City by promoting growth
and development opportunities.

2. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and statement of
activities. Government-wide statements report information on all of the activities of the City. The
effect of interfund transfers has been removed from the government-wide statements but continues
to be reflected on the fund statements. The value of interfund services provided and used are not
eliminated in the government-wide financial statements, as elimination of those charges would
distort the direct costs reported for the various functions. Governmental activities are supported
mainly by tases and intergovernmental revenues. Business-type activities are financed whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties for goods and services. The City has no fiduciary funds.

The statement of activities reflects the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or ¢apital requirements of a particular
function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included in program revenues are
reported as general revenues.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds and propriefary funds.
The General Fund is the only City fund that meets the criteria as a major governmental find, The
combined amounts for all nonmajor funds are reflected in a single column in the fund Balance
Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. Detailed
statements for nonmajor funds are presented within Combining and Individual Fund Statements
and Schedules.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the acerual basis of accounting. This measurement focus is aiso used for
the proprietary and fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash revenue types,
which have been accrued, revenue from the investments, intergovernmental revenue and charges
for services. Grants are recognized as revenue when all applicable eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider are met. -

Revenues are classified as program revenues and general revenues. Program revenues include 1)
charges to customers or applicants for good, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants
and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. General revenues include all taxes,
grants not restricted to specific programs and investment eamings,

Governmental fund level financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recognized as soon as
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. Measurable and available revenues include revenues expected to be received within 60
days after the fiscal year ends. Receivables which are measurabie but not collectible within 60
days after the end of the fiscal period are reported as deferred revenue, Property taxes which are
levied prior o September 30, 2010, and became due October 1, 2010 have been assessed to
finance the budget of the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2010 and, accordingly, have been
reflected as deferred revenue and taxes receivable in the fund financial statement at September 30,
2011,

Sales taxes, franchise taxes, hotel/motel taxes, and fees associated with the current fiscal year are
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revemie in the current
fiscal period. All other revenue items received by the government are considered to be measurable
and available only when the cash is received by the City.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a fund lability is incurred; however, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments,
are recorded only when the Hability has matured and payment is due.

The government reports the following major governmental fund:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City and is always classified as a major
fund. The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund. Major revenue sources include property taxes, charges for services,
intergovernmental revenues and investment of idle funds. Primary expenditures are for general
administration, public safety, public service and capital acquisition.
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Nonmajof funds include Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Fund, and Debt Services Fund.

Proprietary fund level financial statements are used to account for activities, which are similar to
those found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net income,
financial position and cash flows. The City’s Proprietary Fund is the Water/Wastewater Fund
{used to account for the provisions of water and sewer services to residents.)

The Proprietary Fund is accounted for using the acerual basis of accounting as follows:

e Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when liabilities are
incurred.

e Current-year contributions, administrative expenses and benefit paymenis, which are not
received or paid until the subsequent year, are accrued.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund (Water and Wastewater Fund)
considers all highly liquid investments including cash in banks, cash on hand, money market
accounts, deposits in local government investment pools, and restricied cash and temporary
investments to be cash equivalents.

INVESTMENTS

State statutes authorize the City to invest in (a) obligations of the United States or its agencies and
instrumentalitics; (b) direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies; (¢) other obligations,
the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the State of Texas
or the United States; (d) obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political -
subdivisions of any state having been rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized
investment rating firm and having received a rating of not less than A or its equivalent; (e)
certificates of deposit by state and national banks domiciled in this state that are (i) guaranteed or
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor; or, (ii) secured by
obligations that are described by (a) — (d). Statutes allow investing in local government
investment pools organized and rated in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, whose
assets consist exclusively of the obligations of the United States or its agencies and
instrumentalities and repurchase assessments involving those same obligations.

Investments are stated at fair value (plus accrued interest) except for money market investments
and participating interest-earning investment contracts (U.S. Treasuries) that have a remaining
maturity at time of purchase of one year or less, Those investments are stated at amortized cost.
Likewise, certificates of deposit are stated at amortized cost (see Note B).

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Property taxes are levied based on taxable value at January 1 prior to September 30 and become
due October 1, 2010 and past due after January 31, 2011. Accordingly, receivables and revenues
for property taxes are reflected on the government-wide statement based on the full accrual
method of accounting.
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Accounts receivable from other governments include amounts due from grantors for approved
grants for specific programs and reimbursements for services performed by the City. Program
grants are Tecorded as receivables and revenues at the time all eligibility requirements established
by the provider have been met.

Reimbursements for services performed are recorded as receivables and revenues when they are
earned in the government-wide statements. TIncluded are fines and costs assessed by the court
action and billable services for certain contracts. Revenues received in advance of the costs being
incurred are recorded as deferred revenue in the fund statements. Receivables are shown net of an
allowance for uncollectibles,

SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds™ or “due to other funds™ on fund statements. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial
statements as “internal balances”,

INVENTORIES

The City accounts for inventories using the consumption method. Inventories consist primarily of
supplies and are valued at cost determined by the average cost method.

BUDGET

An operating budget is adopted each fiscal year for all City governmental funds. The budget is
adopted on the GAAP basis of accounting.

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Certain Enterprise Fund revenues are collected for a specific purpose by State law and City
ordinances such as impact fees for infrastructure improvements and the purchase of future water
rights, These funds are classified as restricted assets on the statement of net assets and balance
sheet because their use is limited by law,

Also, considered as restricted assets are deposits of water/sewer customers and performanee bond
deposits pending refund to the customer.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, equipment, and infrastructure
assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business type activities column in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets such as equipment are defined as assets with
a cost of $5,000 or more. Infrastructure assets include City-owned streets, sidewalks, curbs and
bridges. Capital assets are recorded at historical costs if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The Cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized. Interest has not been capitalized during the construction
period on property plant and equipment.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful
lives:
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Useful
Capital Asset Lifs
Buildings 50 years
Transportation and equipment 3-30 years
Infrastructure ' 50 years
Improvements other than buildings 50 years
COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Vested or accumulated vacation leave and compensatory time that is expected to be liquidated
with expendable available resources is reported as an expenditure and fund hability of the
governmental fund that will pay for it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave and
compensatory time that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial
resources are reported in the government wide statements. Vested or accumulated vacation leave
and compensatory time of the Enterprise Fund is recorded as an expense and liability of that fund
as the benefits accrue to employees, Accumulated vacation pay and compensatory time at
September 30, 2011, of $61,738 and $506,309 has been recorded in accrued liabilities of the
Enterprise Fund and government-wide statements, respectively. Compensated absences are
reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured (i.e., unused reimbursable leave
outstanding following an employee’s resignation or retirement). The General Fund is the
governmental fund that has typically been used in prior years to liquidate the liability for
compensated absences.

DEFERRED/UNEARNED REVENUE

Property tax revenues and emergency medical services are recognized when they become both
measurable and available in fund statements, Available means when due, or past due, and
receivable within the curtent period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities of the current period. Property tax revenue and emergency medical service
revenues not expected to be available for the current period are reflected as deferred revenue.

Unearned revenues arise when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied. Grant and reimbursement revenues received in advance of expense/expenditures are
reflected as unearned revenue.

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities under governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement of net
assets. On new bond issues, bond premium and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred
and amortized over the life of the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reporied as-
other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
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FUND EQUITY

In the fund financial statements, governmenta! funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties of use
for a specific purpose. Fund reservations include special revenues, capital projects, debt service,
prepaid items and inventories,

NET ASSETS

Net assels represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital
assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by
the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvements
of those assets, and adding back unspent proceeds. Net assets are reported as restricted when there
are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adepted by the City or
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. The City has elected to appropriate net assets of its business type activity. Such
appropriations reflect the intended use of the net assets,

INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Legally authotized transfers are treated as interfund transfers and are included in the results of
operations of both Governmental and Proprietary Funds.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
enterprise. For the City, those revenues are charges for electric, water, and sewer services.
Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity.
Revenues and expenses not meeting these definitions are reported as nonoperating,

19. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

20. FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION POLICIES

The City adopted GASB 54, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 54
(GASB 54) Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. The statement
provides guidance for fund balance categories and classifications and governmental fund type
definitions. GASB 54 changed the way we look at cash balances, specifically reporting what cash
balances, by major governmental fund type, are or are not available for public purposes. Five
categories of cash balances were created and defined by GASB 54. These five categories are as
follows:

» Non-spendable - These funds are not available for expenditures based on legal or contractual
requirements. An example might be inventories and prepaid expenditures.

s  Restricted - These funds are governed by externally enforceable restrictions,
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e Committed - Fund balances in this category are limited by the government’s highest level of
deciston making (in this case the City Council). Any changes of this designation must be done
in the same manner that it was implemented. For example, if funds are commitied by
resolution, the commitment could only be released with another resolution,

o Assigned - For funds to be assigned, there must be an intended use which can be established
by the City Council or an official delegated by the council, such as a city administrator or
finance director, For example, during the budget process, the council decided to use some
existing fund balance to support activities in the upcoming year.

e Unassigned - This classification is the default for all funds that do not fit into the other
categories.

Restricted amounts are considered to have been spent when an expendifure is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available. The City’s policy
is to apply expenditures against non-spendable fund balance, restricted fund balance, committed
fund balance, assigned fund balance and unassigned fund balance at the end of the fiscal year.

NOTE B-—CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The City’s funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of the depository contract. The
depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the City’s agent bank approved pledge securities in
an amount sufficient to protect City funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The
pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the depository bank’s dollar amount of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance.

1. CASH

At September 30, 2011, the carrying amount of the primary government’s (the City) cash on hand
was $1,400, deposits in the bank were $903,645 and the book balance was $888.225. The City’s
cash was fully collateralized. The component unit’s bank deposits were $286,806 and the book
balance was $286,425, This balance was fully cellateralized.

2. INVESTMENTS

The City is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act, to
adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy must address the following
areas; (1) safety of principal and liquidity, (2) portfolio diversification, (3) allowable investments,
(4) acceptable risk levels, (5) expected rates of return, (6) maximum allowable stated maturity of
portfolio investments, {7) maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed based on the stated
maturity date of the portfolio, (8) investment staff quality and capabilities, and (9) bid solicitation
preferences for certificates of deposits.

The Public Funds Investment Act (“Act”) requires an annual audit of investment practices. Audit
procedures in this area conducted as a part of the audit of the basic financial statements disclosed
that in the areas of investment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriate
policies, the City adhered to the requirements of the Act. Additionally, imvestment practices of the
City were in accordance with Jocal policies.

The Act determines the types of investments which are allowable for the City. These include, with
certain restrictions, 1) obligations of the U.S.Treasury, U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, 2)
certificates of deposit, 3) certain municipal securities, 4) securities fending program, 5) repurchase
agreements, 6)bankers acceptances, 7) mutual funds, 8) investments pools, 9) guaranteed
investment contracts, and 10) commercial paper.
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The City’s cash, and cash equivalents at September 30, 2011 are as shown below:

Repotted Weighted
and Fair Average Rating
Value Maturity Moody's S&P
TexPool $ 4,622,843 n/a Aaa AAAmM
Certificates of deposit 1,500,000 129 days nfa n/a
Cash on hand 1,400 n/a n/a n/a
‘Bank deposits 888,225 w/a n/a n/a
Total cash, cash equivalents, and '
invesiments 7,012,468
Unrestricted 6,876,501
Restricted 3 135,967

ANALYSIS OF SPECTFIC DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISKS

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the City was exposed to the
following specific investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related

disclosures:

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating agencies are designed to
give an indication of credit risk. City investment pelicy follows state guidelines. The City
policy allows investments in certificates of deposit with banks in Texas, investments in U.S,
Treasuries and Agencies, and investment pools that invest in obligations of the United States
or its agencies and instrumentalities to name a few.,

At September 30, 2011, the City’s investments were in Certificates of Deposit and TexPool, a
public funds mvestment pool where all securities held maintain a continuous rating of no
lower than Aaa or AAAm or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating
service.

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance
and the deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial stitution, or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust depariment or agent but not in the City’s name.

Tnvestment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are

not registered in the name of the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the
counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.
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At year-end and per City policy all funds were in the City’s name and collateralized with
securities that maintain a continuous rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an equivalent
rating by at least one nationally recognized rating setvice. The City was not exposed to
custodial credit risk.

¢. Concentration of Credit Risk

This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investment in a
single issuer. All City funds are in the external investment pool as allowed by the City’s
investment policy, and the investment pool invests in hundreds of authorized securities that
minimizes concentrations of credit risk. At vear-end, the City was not exposed to
concentration of credit risk.

d. Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair market value of an
investment. At year-end, the Cily was not exposed to interest rate risk due to investment in an
external investment pool as authorized by the City’s investment policy.

e. Foreign Currency Risk

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The
City’s policy does not altow investment in foreign currency. At year end the City was not
exposed to foreign currency risk.

INVESTMENT POLICY

The City’s general policy is to report money market investments and short-term participating
interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating interest-
caming investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an
investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by
other factors, it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a
legal contract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term “short-term” refers to investiments
which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of purchase. The term “nonparticipating”
means that the investment’s value does not vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable
certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts.

PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT POOLS

Public funds investment pools in Texas (“Pools™) are established under the authority of the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, as are subject to the
provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act (the “Act”), Chapler 2256 of the Texas
Government Code. In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to promote liquidity and
safety of principal, the Act requires Pools to: 1) have an advisory board composed of participants
in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with the pool and are
qualified to advise the pool; 2) maintain a continuous rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or
an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service; and 3) maintain the
market value of its underlying investment portfolio within one half of one percent of the value of
its shares.
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NOTE C—RECEIVABLES
1. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

The City levied special assessments in 1986 against various property owners benefiting from
public improvements compileted in 1987. In accordance with the provisions of the assessment
certificates issued for the property owners, assessments are due and payable at the time of
completion. All assessments receivable as of September 30, 2011, are considered delinquent.
These public improvements were funded through a note payable at the City’s depository banlk.
Collections from assessment accounts were insufficient to cover the required note payments and
therefore, the City’s Genera! Fund paid the note in full through a transfer. Accordingly, current
and future principal and interest collections on these delinquent accounts will be used to reimburse
the City’s General Fund. The related assessments receivable, revenues, deferred revenue, and debt
payments are reported in the Debt Service Fund,

2. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables consist of the following;

Allowance Net
Amount for Doubtful Receivable
Property taxes 5 154,790 § (23,193) § 131,597
EMS receivables $ 202,832 § (202,832) § -
Special assessment $ 11,744 § -8 11,744
Accounts $ 134,186 & - % 134,186
Utility S 340,872 % (14,108) § 326,764

NOTE D—PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR

The City’s property tax is levied and becomes collectible each October 1 based on the assessed values
listed as of the prior January 1, which is the date a lien attaches to all taxable property in the City.
Assessed values are established by the Bexar County Appraisal District at 100% of estimated market value.
Assessed values are reduced by lawful exemptions to arrive at taxable values. A revaluation of all property
is required to be completed every four (4) years. The total taxable value as of January 1, 2010, upon which
the fiscal 2011 levy was based, was $692,616,036 (market value less exemptions).

The City is permitted by the Constitution of the State of Texas to levy taxes up to $2.50 per $100 of taxable
assessed valuation for all governmental purposes. Pursuant to a decision of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas, up to $1.50 per $100 of assessed valuation may be used for the payment of long-term debt.
The combined tax rate to finance general governmental services, including the payment of principal and
interest on long-term debt, for the year ended September 30, 2011 was $.5274 per $100 of assessed value,
which means that the City has a tax margin of $1.9726 for each $100 value. The City may not, however,
adopt a tax rate that exceeds the rollback rate or the effective rate, whichever is lower, without first having
two public hearings. If the City adopts a tax rate that exceeds the rollback tax rate, registered voters may
petition the City for an election on the tax increase. A successful election limits the City’s current tax rate
to the rollback rate.
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Property taxes are tecorded as receivables and deferred revenues at the time the taxes are assessed. In
governmental funds, revenues are recognized as the related ad valorem taxes are collected. Additional
amounts estimated o be collectible in the time to be a resource for payment of obligations incurred during
the fiscal year and therefore susceptible to accrual in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been recognized as revenue, In the government-wide financial statements, the entire levy is

recognized as revenus, net of estimated uncollectible amounts (if any), at the levy date.

NOTE E—INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Transfers consisted of the foflowing:

General fund

Transfer to non-major fund: Purpose
Child safety fund 5 15,000 Program supplement
Building security fund 3,000 Program supplement
s ___ 18,000

NOTE F—CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2011, was as follows:

Governmental activities:

Balance Reclass and Reclass and Balance
9-30-10 Additions Disposals 9-30-11
Assets not being depreciated:
Land h) 664,655 8 - $ - Ny 664,655
Construction in progress 18,805 - (18,805) -
683,460 - (18,805) 664,655
Assets being depreciated:
Buildings 2,915,735 143,291 - 3,059,026
Trangportation and
equipment 5,105,574 91,576 (103,135) 5,094,015
Infrastructure 11,013,733 - - 11,013,733
19,035,042 234,867 (103,135) 19,166,774
Less accumulated depreciation: .
Buildings (1,310,358) (58,668) - (1,369,026
Transportation and - -
equipment (2,655,174) (363,192} 103,134 (2,915,232)
Infrastructure (6,169,421) (161,643) - (6,331,004)
(10,134,953) (583,503) 103,134 {10,615,322)
Assets being depreciated, net 8,900,089 (348,636) (1) 8,551,452
Total capital assets, net 9,583,549 § {348,636) ¢ (18,806) 8,216,107
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Depreciation Expense was charged to the governmental functions as follows:

Administration $ 39,688
Public safety _ 283,464
Public works 173,861
Parks and recreation 27,645
Community development 52,369
Library 6,446

$ 583,503

Business-type capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2011, was as follows:

Balance Balance
9-30-10 Additions Disposals 9-30-11
Assets not being depreciated:
Land h 76,348 § - RS - $ 76,348
Water rights 710,157 345,382 1,055,539
786,505 345,382 - 1,131,887
Assets being depreciated: _
Buildings 25,403 - - 25,403
Improvemments other than
buildings 6,644,883 - - 6,644,883
Transportation and
equipment ‘ 580,653 70,420 - 651,073
7,250,939 70,420 - 7,321,359
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings {17,477) {410) - (17,887)
Improvements other than
buildings (3,717,531) {130,057) - (3,847,588)
Transportation and - -
equipment (405,131) (43,786) - (448,917)
(4,140,139) (174,253) - {4,314,392)
Assets being depreciated, net 3,110,800 (103,833) - 3,006,967
Total capital assets, net b 3,807,305 § 241,549 § - $ 4,138,854
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NOTE G—LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt and obligations payable at September 30, 2011 were comprised of the following individual
issues:

Governmental activities:

Balance Balance Due Within
9-30-10 Additions Payments 9-30-11 One Year
General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Original amount of $2,575,000
interest rate 3.12% $ 2,340,000 § - h) (260,000y § 2,080,000 3 270,000
Public Property Finance Contracts
Original amount of $1,060,000
interest rate 4.42% 1,030,000 - (40,000) 990,000 40,000
Subtotal - 3,370,000 - (300,000) 3,070,000 310,000
Compensated absences 510,702 160,295 (164,688) 506,300 160,000
$ 4,110,381 § 160,295 § (464,688) $§ 3,576,309 § 470,000
Business-type activities:
Balance Balance Due Within
0-30-10 Additions Disposals 0-30-11 One Year
Compensated absences b 54,424 % 13,413  § (6,099) $ 61,738 § 5,400
b 54,424 % 13,413 & (6,099) $ 61,738 $ 5,400

In the past, the General Fund and the Water & Wastewater fund were used to liquidate compensated
absences.
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The annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt and obligations outstanding as of September 30,
2011, including interest payments, are as follows:

Asto Asto
Year ended September 30, Principal Interest Total

2012 3 310,000 § 103,328 % 413,328
2013 320,000 94,027 414,027
2014 330,000 84,327 414,327
2015 340,000 74,278 414,278
2016 330,000 63,501 413,501
2017-2021 890,000 171,846 1,061,846
2022-2026 305,000 §9.373 394,373
2027-2029 225,000 16,506 241,506
$ 3,070,000 § 697,186 § 3,767,186

In 2009 the Series 1998 Certificates of Obligation were advance refunded. The debt is considered to be
extinguished as deposits were made to an agent escrow account to fund future debt service. The balance
outstanding of these refunded Certificates at September 30, 2011 was $2,105,000

NOTE H—EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Plan Description- The City provides pension benefits for all of its eligible employees through a non-
traditional, joint-contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirement
System (“TMRS™), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The plan provisions
that have been adopted by the City are within the options available in the governing statutes of TMRS.

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive anmual financial report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS; the report also provides detailed explanations of
the coniributions, benefits and actuarial methods and assumptions used by the system. This report may be
obtained by writing to TMRS, P. O. Box 149153, Austin, TX 78714-9153 or by calling 800-924-8677; in
addition, the report is available on TMRS’ website at www. TMRS .com,

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in the staie
statutes governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Plan years 2010 and 2011

Employee deposit rate 6.00%
Matching ratio {City to employee) 20l
Years required for vesting 10

Service requirement eligibility

(expressed as age/years of service} 60/10, 0/20

Updated service credit 100% Repeating,
Transfers

Annuity increase {to retirees) 70% of CPI
Repeating
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Contributions- Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each entity is determined
annually by the actuary, using the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method. This rate consists of the
normal cost contribution rate and the prior service cost contribution rate, which is calculated to be a level
percent of payrofl from year to year. The normal cost contribution rate finances the portion of an active
member’s projected benefit allocated annually; the prior service contribution rate amortizes the unfunded
{over-funded) actuarial liability (asset) over the applicable period for that entity. Both the normal cost and
prior service contribution rates include recognition of the projected impact of annually repeating benefits,
such as Updated Service Credits and Annuity Increases.

The City contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Both the employees and the City
make contributions monthly. Since the City needs to know its contribution rate in advance for budgetary
purposes, there is a one-year delay between the actuarial valuation that serves as the basis for the rate and
the calendar vear when the rate goes into effect. The funding status and the annual pension cost and net
pension obligation (asset) are as follows:

(D) (DY(E)

(A) (B) (Cy Unfunded (E) UAAL as
Actuarial Actuarial (AY(B) Actuarial Annual a Percent of

Value Accrued Funding Accrued Covered Covered

Year of Assets Liability Ratio  Liability (UAAL) payroll Payroll
2008 $ 14,208,942 § 20,681,163 68.70% % 0,472,221 § 4,314,054 150.03%
2009 $ 15,296,196 § 21,939,944 69.72% § 6,643,748 § 4,366,614 152.15%
2010 $  25902,789 § 30,487,236 84.96% § 4,584,447 § 4,572,138 100.27%

The required contribution rates for fiscal year 2011 were determined as part of the December 31, 2008 and
7009 actuarial valuations. Additional information of the latest actuarial valuation at December 31, 2010
also follows:

Actuarial Valuation Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Ameortization Method

Amortization Period

Aimortization Period for
New Gains/Losses

Asset Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Return
Projected Salary Increases
Inflation

Cost of Living Adjustments

December 31, 2010
Projected Unit Credit
Level Percent

of Payroll
27.1 Years-Closed

30 years
1{-year Smoothed
"~ Market

7.00%

Varies by age and service
3.00%
2.10%

December 31, 2009
Projected Unit Credit
Level Percent
of Payroll
28 Years-Closed

December 31, 2008
Projected Unit Credit
Level Percent

of Payroll
29 Years-Closed

30 years 30 years
10-year Smoothed Amortized Cost
- Market
7.50% 7.50%
Varies by age and service Varies by age and service
3.00% 3.00%
2.10% 2.10%

Supplemental Death Bengfits Fund- the City also participates in the cost sharing multi-employer defined
benefit group-term life insurance plan operated by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) known
as the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The City elected, by ordinance, to provide group-term
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life insurance coverage to both current and retired employees, The City may terminate coverage under and
discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an ordinance before November i of any year to be
effective the following January 1.

Benefits- The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the
employee’s ammual salary (calculated based on the emplovee’s actual earnings for the 12-month period
preceding the month of death); retived employees are insured for $7,500; this coverage is an “other post
employment benefit” or OPEB.

Coniributions- The City contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required contribution rate as determined
by an annual actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life insurance.
The funding policy of this plan is to assure that adequate resources are available to meet all death benefit
payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to pre-fund retiree term life insurance during employees’
entire careers.

The City’s contributions for 2011, 2010, and 2009 were $13,716, $12,052 and $12,289 respectively and
equaled the required contributions for those years. A schedule of contribution rates follows:

Annuval Required Actual Percentage of
Plan Year Contribution Rate Contribution Made ARC Contributed
2011 0.03% 0.03% 100.00%
2010 0.03% 0.03% 100.00%
2009 0.05% 0.05% 100.00%

NOTE I—FUND BALANCE CATEGORIES

Other
General Governmental
Fund Funds Total
Non-spendable
Prepaid expenditures $ 34,547 § 205 § 35,352
Inventory 16,198 - 16,198
50,745 805 51,550
Restricted
Park construction 49,531 - 49,531
Park Bucks program 20 - 20
Debt Service - 178,907 178,907
State police forfeiture - 22,998 22,998
Federal police forfeiture - 472,517 472,517
Building security _ - 4,027 4,027
Court technology - 62,240 62,2490
Street maintenance tax - 504,272 304,272
49,551 1,244,961 1,294,512
Committed
Natural or man-made disasters 800,000 - 800,080
Assigned
Library construction 56,642 - 56,642
Unassigned . 2,352,926 73,467 2,426,393
$ 3,309,864 § 1,319,233 § 4,629,097
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City Council established a policy where by $800,000 may only be spent for natural or man-made
disasters. That amount is reported as committed fund balance.

NOTE J—CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by such
agencies. Any disatlowed claims, including amounts already collected may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be
determined at this time althcugh the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE K—RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefi of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
business interruption; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health benefits; and other
claims of various natures. The City contracts with the Texas Municipal League (TML) to provide
insurance coverage for property and casualty, and workers compensation. TML is a multi-employer group
that provides for a combination of risk sharing among pool participants and stop loss coverage.
Contributions are set annually by the provider. Liability by the City is generally limited to the confribution
amounts. During the past three years, no settlements have exceeded insurance coverage.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Required supplementary information includes disclosures required by the GASB but are
not considered a part of the basic financial statements.

The budgetary comparison schedule of the General fund is presented as required
supplementary information.

The schedule of funding progress for the Texas Municipal Retirement System is
presented as required supplementary information.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-
Budget (GAAT Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011
With Comparative Totals for 2010

2010
Budget Amounis 2011 Variance With Actual
REVENUES Original Final Actual Final Budget Amouats
Property taxes $ 3,042229 % 30422296 § 3,119772 § 77.543 % 3,084,129
Sales taxes 1,660,963 1,660,963 1,750,031 89,068 1,719,478
Franchise fees 701,600 701,600 728,548 26,948 1,347,885
Licenses, permits, fees and fines 1,198,330 1,198,330 1,326,750 128,420 829,838
Grants - - 5,453 5,453 54,562
Other 251,484 251,484 6,271 . (245,213) 7,069
Total revenues 6,854,606 6,834,606 6,936,825 82,219 7,042,961
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Administration
Business office
Personnel services 82,569 84,142 70,980 13,162 80,392
Supplies 10,500 10,500 10,775 (275 11,704
Contracted services 101,996 101,996 91,085 10911 60,557
Total business office 195,063 196,638 172,840 23,798 182,633
Finance and accounting
Personnel services 131,735 134,359 134,535 (176} 140,679
Supplies 10,400 10,400 5,559 4,841 6,344
Coniracted services 70,864 70,864 66,776 4,088 62,118
Total finance and accounting 212,999 215,623 206,870 8,753 209,141
Council and manager
Personnel services 184,675 196,232 191,521 4711 200,831
Supplies 17,825 17,825 11,692 6,133 11,699
Confracted services 159,688 243,633 209,584 34,049 270,849
Capital cutlay - - - - 26,075
Total council and manager 362,188 457,690 412,797 44,893 509,454
Total administration 770,252 869,951 792,507 77,444 901,248
Public safety
Law enforcement administration . .
Personnel services 211,582 214,845 214,249 596 206,376
Supplies 1,940 1,940 1,335 4038 1,368
Contracted services 31,318 31,318 31,487 (169) 28,910
Total law enforcement adminisfration 244,840 248,103 247,271 832 236,654
Law enforcement patrol )
Personnel services 1,176,688 1,183,383 1,158,697 24,686 1,123,006
Supplies 64,775 64,775 72,582 {7.807) 61,198
Contracted services 14,312 14,312 8,755 5,557 2,833
Capital outlay - - - - 20,986
Total law enforcement patroi 1,255,775 1,262,470 1,240,034 22,436 1,208,023
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-

Law enforcement communications
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Total law enforcement communications

Law enforcement investigations
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Total law enforcement investigations

Law enforcement narcotics
Personnel services
Contracted services
Total law enforcement narcotics

Fire protection administration
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Total fire protection administration

Fire protection operations
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total fire protection operations

Emergency medical services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total emergency medical services
Total public safety

Public works
Public works
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total public works

City of Leon Valley, Texas
General Fund

Budgcet (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011
With Comparative Totals for 2010

2010
Budget Amounts 211 Variance With Actual
Original Final Actual Final Budget Amounts

262,253 266,185 263,564 2,621 252,706
1,025 1,025 577 448 1,114
14,425 14,425 8,789 3,636 10,658
277,703 281,635 272,930 8,705 264,478
277,409 278.847 276,192 2,655 267,274
2,140 2,140 1,635 3035 1,926
6,148 6,148 5,169 979 2,987
285,697 287.135 282,996 1,139 72187
67,938 68,316 70,410 (2,094) 65,432
136 136 107 29 112
08,074 68,452 70,517 (2,065) 65,544
211,504 212,260 210,791 1,469 203,306
4,540 4,940 4,420 520 3,940
34,763 34,763 35,534 (771) 35,389
251,207 251,963 250,745 1,218 242 835
1,608,789 1,618,245 1,531,532 86,713 1,585,314
33,738 33,738 39,066 (5,328) 27,795
48,806 48,806 72,149 (23,343) 57,752
- - 2,338 (2,338) 1,035,760
1,691,333 1,700,789 1,645,085 55,704 2,706,621
34,447 41,823 43,932 (2,109) 40,775
64,049 64,049 74,824 (10,775) 69,362
- - - - 31,002
98,496 105,872 118,756 (12.,884) 141,139
4,173,125 4,206,419 4,128,334 78,085 5,137,481
739,283 752,867 736,372 16,495 718,514
164,800 164,800 158,446 6,354 142,772
255,770 255,770 142,818 112,952 168,936
20,000 20,000 4,223 15,777 13,698
1,179,833 1,193,437 1,041,859 151,578 1,043,920
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Parks and recreation
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total parks and recreation

Library
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total library

Development activities
Community development/events
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Capital outlay
Total community development/events

Economic development
Personnel services
Supplies
Contracted services
Total economic development
Total development activities

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total ether finaneing sources (uses)

Net change in fond balance

Total fund balance-beginning of year
Total fund balance-end of year

$

City of Leon Valley, Texas
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011
With Comparative Totals for 2010

2010
Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With Actual
Original Final Actual Final Budget Amounts
66,834 68,141 69,729 (1,588) 39,006
26,000 26,000 18,608 7.392 10,909
19,500 19,500 14,577 4,923 12,688
- - - - 71,344
112,334 113,641 102,914 10,727 153,947
186,10C 190,015 184,968 5,047 178,557
21,057 21,057 13,076 7,981 18,780
39,081 39,081 40,965 (1,884) 38,583
20,000 20,000 20,849 (849) 30,407
266,238 270,153 259,358 10,295 266,327
189,236 191,359 189,156 2,203 188,437
39,200 39,200 20,439 18,761 34,349
152,200 152,200 148,585 3,615 171,964
- - 6,388 (6,388) -
380,636 382,759 364,368 18,191 394,750
110,106 110,818 108,527 2,291 94,166
5,500 5,500 2,741 2,759 2,706
15,600 15,660 6,084 8,976 6,188
131,266 131,978 117,952 14,026 106,060
511,902 514,737 482,520 32,217 500,810
7,013,704 7,168,338 6,807,992 360,346 8,003,733
(139,098) (313,732) 128,833 442,565 (960,772)
- - - - 54,600
(18,000) (18,000) (18,000} - {18,000y
(18,000) (18,000) (18,000) - 36,000
(177,098} (331,732) 110,833 442,565 (924,772)
3,199,031 3,199,031 3,199,031 - 4,123,803
3,021,933 § 2,867,292 $ 3,309,864 § 442,565 3,199,031

47



Required Supplementary Information

City of Leon Valley, Texas

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Texas Municipal Retirement System

) (DY(E)
(A) B) (o} Unfunded (E) UAAL as
Actuarial Actuarial (AY(B) Actuarial Annual a Percent of

Value Accrued Funding Accrued Covered Covered

Year of Assets Liability Ratio  Liability (UAAL} payroll Payroll
2008 § 14208542 § 20,681,163 68.70% § 6,472,221 § 4,314,054 150.03%
2009 $ 15296196 § 21,939,944 69.72% § 6,643,748 § 4,366,014 152.15%
2010 $ 25902,789 § 30,487,236 84.96% § 4,584,447 § 4,572,138 100.27%
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes the combining nonmajor individual fund statements
which are not required by the GASB, nor a part of the basic financial statements.

FUND DESCRIPTIONS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues and expenditures that are
legally restricted for a specific purpose.

Community Center
Accounts for hotel Occupancy Tax revenues and expenditures, funding mainly the Community
and Conference Ceniers.

Grants Fund _
Accounts for grant revenues received from other governments and the related expenditures,

Child Safety Fund
Accounts for the drug awareness and prevention program, school crossing guards, and other
child safety programs.

State Police Forfeiture Fund
Accounts for revenues from seized assets and the allowed expenditure of that revenue.

Federal Police Forfieture Fund
Accounts for revenues from seized assets in Federal cases and the allowed expenditure of that
revenue.

Building Security Fund
Accounts for portion of municipal fines that are allocated to building security and the allowed
expenditures.

Court Technology
Accounts for portion of municipal fines that are allocated to court technology and the allowed
expendifures.

Street Maintenance Fund
Accounts for sales tax collections for street maintenance. This special tax was approved
by voters in Novermber 2007,

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and the related disbursement
for the retirement of long-term debt.
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Combining Balance Sheets
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
September 30, 2011

State
Community Child Police
Center Grants Safety Forfeiture
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 32,091 § 6,088 §$ 23,023 § 22,998
Accounts receivable-net of allowance
for uncellectible:
Property taxes - - - -
Special assessment - - - -
Other 23,445 - 380 .
Prepaid items 592 - 85 -
Due from other governments 28,172 - - -
Total assets $ 84300 $ 6,088 § 23988 § 22,998
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 4005 $ - $ 99 $ -
Accrued expenditures 201 - 12 -
Deposits payable 35,787 - - -
Deferred/unearned revenue - - - -
Total liabilities 39,993 - 111 -
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 592 - 83 -
Restricted 22,998
Unassigned reporfed in special revenue funds 43,715 6,088 23,792 “
Total fund balances 44,307 6,088 23.877 22,998
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 84,300 § 6,088 3% 23,988 3§ 22,998

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this statement.
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Federal Street Debt Service
Police Building Court Maintenance Debt
Forfeiture Security Technology Tax Service Linkwood Totals

476,328 % 4,160 62,321 § 426,740 § 178,611 - $ 1,232,360
- - - - 16,981 - 16,981
- - - - - 11,744 11,744
- - - 78,563 296 - 103,186
- 128 - - - - 805
- - - - - - 28,172
476,328 § 4,288 62,321 % 505,305 % 195,888 11,744 & 1,393,248
3,811 § 246 81 $ 1,033 § - - $ 9,275
- 13 - - - - 228
- - - - - - 38,787
- - - - 16,981 11,744 28,725
3,811 261 81 1,033 16,981 11,744 74,013
- 128 - - - - 803
472,517 3.899 62,240 504,272 178,907 - 1,244,833

- - - - - - 73,595
472,517 4,027 62,240 504,272 178,907 - 1,319,233
476,328 § 4,288 62,321 § 505,305 § 195,888 11,744 § 1,393,248
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City of Leon Valley, Texas

Siatements of Revenues, Expenses, and

Combining Changes in Net Assets Nonmajor Gevernmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

REVENUES
Properfy taxes

Sales taxes

Licenses and fees
Fines and forfeitures
Grants

Rent

[nterest
Miscellangcous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Administration
Public safety
Public worles
Commmunity development
Capital outlay
Bond issue costs
Debt service:
Principal
Inferest
Fiscal agent fees and bond issue costs
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond proceeds

Premium on issuance of bonds

Bond refunding

Transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Total fund balance-beginning of year
Total fund balance-end of year

State
Commumnity Child Police
Center (rants Safety Forfeifure
¥ - 3 $ - b .
74,287 - _— -
- - 14,718 -
81,683 2,732 - -
68,681 - - -
46,415 - - 9,731
271,066 27732 14,718 9,731
- 4,448 27,527 -
128,230 - - -
118,098 - -
246,328 4,448 27,527 -
24,738 (1.716) (12,809) 9,731
- - 15,600 -
- - 15,000 -
24,738 {1,716) 2,191 9,731
19,569 7,804 21,686 13,267
$ 44,307 % 6,088 § 23877 % 22,998

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Federal Street Debt Service
Police Building Court Maintenance Delnt
Forfeiture Security Technology Tax Service Linkwood Totals
- $ - b - - 3 426,259 § b 426,259
- - - 429,029 - 503,316
41,418 18,542 24,716 - - 99,394
- - - - - 84415
- - : - - - 68,081
527 - - 374 - 901
- - - - - 56,146
41,945 18,542 24,716 429,403 426,259 1,239,112
- - 24,752 - 24,752
46,973 20,850 - - - 96,798
- - - 500,431 - 500,431
. - - - 128,230
91,576 - - - - 209,674
- - - 300,000 300,000
- - - 112,278 112,278
- - - 1,000 1,000
138,549 20,850 24,752 500,431 413,278 1,376,163
(96,604) (2,308} (36} (71.,028) 12,981 (137,051
- 3,000 - - - 18,000
- 3,000 - - - 18,000
(96,004) 692 {36) (71,028) 12,981 (119,051}
369,121 3,335 62,276 575,300 163,926 1,438,284
472,517 § 4027 § 62,240 § 504272 § 178,907 § $ 1,319,233
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Community Center Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and

Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

2011

Budget Amounts Variance With
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Hotel/motel taxes $ 50,000 $ 30,000 § 74,287 % 24,287
Rent 88,000 88,000 68,681 (19,319
Grant ' - 25,000 81,683 56,683
Miscellaneous - - 46,415 46,415
Total revenues 138,000 163,000 271,066 108,066
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community development 178,120 154,370 128,230 26,140
Capital outlay ’ - 153,098 118,098 35,000
Total expenditures 178,120 307,468 246,328 61,140
Net change in fund balance (40,120 (144,468) 24,738 169,206
Total fund balance-beginning of year 19,569 19,569 19,569 -
Total fund balance-end of year $ (20,551) $ (124,899 $ 44,307 § 169,206
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Grants Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basisy and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With
QOriginal Final Actual Final Budget

REVYENUES
Grants b 2772 8 2,772 § 2,732 % {40)
Total revenues 2,772 2,772 2,732 (40)
EXPENDITURES
Current: ‘
Public safety 4,377 4,377 4,448 (71)
Total expenditures 4377 4,377 4,448 (71)
Net change in fund balance (1,605) (1,605) (1,716} (111)
Total fund balance-beginning of year 7,804 7,804 7,804 -
Total fund balance-end of year b 6,199 § 6,199 8 6,088 § (31
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Child Safety Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES :
Licenses and fees $ 9,500 3 9,500 § 14,718 § 5,218
Total revenues 9,500 9,500 14,718 5218
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Public safety 33,161 33,236 27,327 5,709
Total expenditures 33,161 33,236 27,527 _ 3,709
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 15,000 18,000 15,000 3,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 15,000 18,000 15,000 3,000
Net change in fund balance (8,661) (5,736) 2,181 7,927
Total fund balance-beginning of year 21,686 21,686 21,686 -
Total fund balance-end of year $ 13,025 § 15,950 § 23,877 $ 7,927
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Federal Police Forfeiture Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Varianee With

Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures $ - % - $ 41,418 § 41,418
Interest 527 327
Total revenues - - 41,945 41,945
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Public safety 48,000 58,526 46,973 11,553
Capital outlay 87,000 90,120 91,576 (1,456)
Total expenditores 135,000 148,646 138,549 10,097
Net change in fund balance (135,000) (148,646} (96,604} 31,848
Total fund balance-beginning of year 369,121 569,121 569,121 -
Total fund balance-end of year $ 434121 § 420475 § 472,517 § 52,042
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
State Police Forfeiture Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Baudget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures $ - % - 5 9,731 § 5,731
Total revenues - - 9,731 9,731
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Net change in fund balance - - 9,731 9,731
Total fund balance-beginning of year 13,267 13,267 13,267 -
Total fund balance-end of year $ 13,267 § 13,267 § 22,998 3§ 9,731
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Building Security Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With
_ Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures § 18,500 § 18,500 § 18,542 § 42
Total revenues 18,500 18,500 18,542 42
EXPENDITURES
Current; '

Public safety 21,651 21,765 20,850 915
Total expenditures 21,651 21,765 20,850 G915
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in - - 3,000 3,000
Net change in fund balance (3,151) (3,263) 692 3,957
Total fund balance-beginning of year 3,335 3,335 3,335 -

Total fand balance-end of year b 184 § 70 5 4,027 § 3,957
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Court Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 201 Variance With
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures 3 25,000 § 25,000 $ 24716 § (284)
Total revenues 25,000 25,000 24,716 {284)
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Administration 16,500 16,500 24,752 (8,252)
Capital outlay 40,000 40,000 - 40,000
Total expenditures 56,500 56,500 24,752 31,748
Net change in fund balance (31,500) (31,500) (36) 31,464
Total fund balance-beginning of year 62,276 62,276 62,276 -
Total fund balance-end of year $ 30,776 $ 30,776 § 62,240 § 31,464
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Street Maintenance Tax Fand
~Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With

Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Sales taxes $ 403,343 § 403343 § 429,029 § 25,686
Interest - - 374 374
Total revenues 403,343 403,343 429,403 26,060
EXPENDITURES .
Capital cutlay 448,089 1,023,389 500,431 522,958
Total expenditures 448,089 1,023,389 500,431 522,958
Net change in fund balance (44,746) (620,046} {71,028) 549,018
Total fund balance-beginning of year 573,300 575,300 575,300 -
Total fund balance-end of year 3 530,554 § (44,746) $ 504,272 % 549,018
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City of Leon Valley, Texas
Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended September 30, 2011

Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With
Original Final Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes b 414,549 § 414,549 § 421,546 $ 6,997
Interest income - - 4713 4,713
Total revenues 414,549 414,549 426,259 11,710
EXPENDITURES
Debt service:
Principal 300,000 300,000 300,000 -
Interest 112,278 112,278 112,278 -
Fiscal agent fees 2,000 2,000 1,000 1,000
Total expenditures 414,278 414,278 413,278 1,000
Net change in fund balance 271 271 12,981 12,710
Total fund balance-beginning of year 165,926 165,926 165,926 -
Total fund balance-end of year b 166,197 % 166,197 § 178,907 §- 12,710
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STATISTICAL SECTION

Table of Contents and Explanations

This part of the City of Leon Valley's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and supplementary information says about the City's overall financial health.

Financial Trends Information -- Tables 1-5

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City's financial
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity -- Tables 6-11

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's most significant revenue
sources.

Debt Capacity - Tables 12-16

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City's
current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the futare,

Demographic and Eeonomic Information -- Tables 17-18

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the City's financial activities take place,

Operating Information -- Tables 19-20

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the City's financial report relates to the services the City provides and the activities
it performs.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
{unaudited)
Fiscal Year

2007 2008 2009

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt  $ 5740687 $§ 50826527 § 6,147,970

Restricted 201,168 264,984 193,145
Unrestricted 2,904,940 3,644 114 3,707,802
Total governmental activities net assets $ 8846795 $ 9,8358625 § 10,048,917

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets-net of related debt  $ 3,783,149 § 3,645700 §$ 3,635,029

Restricted 296,318 183,614 323,508
Unrestricted 1,175,101 1,699,540 1,982,058
Total business-type activities net assets $ B2h4566 $ 5,528,864 § 5,940,595

Primary government
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 9,523,836 § 9,572,227 § 9,782,999

Restricted 497 484 448 598 516,653
Unrestricted 4,080,041 5,343,654 5,689,880
Total primary government net assets $ 14,101,361 $ 15,364,479 § 15,988,512

Note: For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2004, the City implemented the new financial
reporting requirements of GASB Statements Nos. 33 and 34. For prior fiscal years the City did
not restate the financial statements.
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TABLE 1

2010 20M
$ 6213549 § 5639798
132,581 101,101
4,180,108 4,686,001
$ 10,526,238 § 10,426,900
$ 3897306 $ 4,138854
339,733 568,056
2,147,223 2,137,671
$ 6,384261 $ 65,844,581
$ 10,110,854 § 9,778,652
472,314 869,157
6,327,331 6,823,672
$ 16,910,499 § 17,271,481
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Expenses
Governmental activities;
Administrative
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Capital outlay
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities expenses

" Business-type activities:
Water and Sewer
Total business-type activities
Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental acfivities:
Charges for service:
Administration
Public Safety
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total governmental activities program revenues

Business-type activities:
Charges for service:
Water and Sewer

Total business-type activities program revenues
Total primary government program revenues

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

2007 008 2009 2010 2011
$ 765492 § 779729 $ 805391 $§ 940,156 $ 845,230
4,231,521 4,193,145 4,439,516 4,525,947 4,502,741
1,299,599 1,163,379 1,635,333 1,624,573 1,715,842
86,613 128,203 100,777 144,742 135,728
251,388 249,227 281,725 274,701 264,260
604,406 583,206 680,352 664,712 666,326
165,231 154,669 187,862 122,184 117,639
7,404,250 7,251,558 8,030,956 8,207,015 8,251,566
2,211,014 2,367,414 2,357,800 2,631,544 2,796,812
2,211,014 2,367 414 2,357,800 2,631,544 2,796,812
$ 0615264 § 9,618,972 $10,388,758 §$ 10,928,550 § 11,048,378
$ 206565 $ 171,923 $ 333606 $ 330541 288,791
1,281,684 1,666,669 1,265,691 1,689,362 . 1,082,149
11,110 12,375 12,145 15,010 18,790
2911 2,936 2,358 1,987 3,102
127,078 112,260 133,177 97,399 118,723
70,218 - 127,151 9,953 49,602
552,430 - 59,409 218,79C 81,683
2,251,998 1,866,163 1,933,537 2,283,042 1,640,840
2,227,540 2,508,220 2,638,172 2,840,701 3,115,588
2,227,540 2,508,220 2,638,172 2,840,701 3,115,598
$ 4479536 §$ 4,374,383 § 4,571,709 $ 5,103,743 $ 4,756,438
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TABLE 2

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Net (Expenses) Revenue
Governmental activities $(4,997,471) $(5,152,254) § (5,298,841 $ (6,033,973) $ (6,610,726)
Business-type activities ' 184,602 16,528 140,806 209,157 318,786
Total primary government net expenses $(4,812,869) $(5,135,728) § (5158,035) $ (5,824,816) $ (6,291,940}
Governmental Revenues and Other Charges
in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Taxes
Property Taxes $ 2022878 $ 3,112,736 $ 3,427337 $ 3552821 § 3,522,321
Franchise Taxes 1,602,192 607,967 639,332 677,001 728,548
Sales Taxes 596,851 1,781,223 1,927,881 2,207,901 2,253,347
Interest and investment earnings 152,920 204,546 128,903 8,546 7172
Miscellaneous 102,648 74,513 164,229 11,025 -
Transfers - - - 54,000 -
Total governmental activities 5,377,489 5,780,985 6,287,682 6,511,294 6,511,388
Business-type activities:
Interest and Investment earnings 42 340 73,048 44,841 4,444 3,827
Miscellaneous 12,582 15,634 53,137 44,575 56,453
impact Fees 154,614 89,901 35,604 239,490 81,254
Transfers - - - (54,000) -
Total business-type activities 209,538 179,483 133,482 234,509 141,534
Total primary government $ 5587,025 § 5,960,468 $ 6421164 $ 6,745803 § 6,652,022
Changes In Net Assets :
Government activities $ 380018 $ 628731 § 988841 $ 477,321 % {99,338)
Business-type activities 394,138 196,009 274 288 443 666 460,320
Total primary government $ 774156 $ 824,740 $ 1,263,129 $ 920,987 $ 360,982

Note: For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2004, the City implemented the new financial reporting
requirements of GASB Statements Nos. 33 and 34. For prior fiscal years the City did not restate financial
statements.
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FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{unaudited)

Fiscal Year

2002 2003 2004 2005
General Fund
Reserved $ 42148 $ 42,148 $ 57230 § 101,374
Unreserved $1681,126 $1681,126 2,349,679 2,490,428
Non-spendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

2006

$ 100,730
2,544,748

Total general fund $1,723,274 $1,746,196  $2,406,809 § 2,591,802

32645478

All other Governmental Funds
Reserved $ 138,352 % 159,087 § 627 $ 90,435
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds 378,204 282,548 543,198 318,269
Capital project funds 630,809 508,445 240,131 43,013
Non-spendable
Restricted
Unassigned

$ 81,739

509,282
961

Total all other governmental funds  $ 1,147,365 $ 950,080 $ 783,956 § 451717

$ 591,982

In 2011 the City implemented GASB 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions. The information for previous years has not been restated.
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Fiscal Year

2007 2008 009 201 2011

$ 99,626 $ 163,442 $ 192916 $ 132,581 § -
2,557,994 2,713,667 3,930,887 3,066,450 -
50,745
49,551
800,000
56,642
2,352,926

$ 2,657,820 $2,877,009 $4,123,803 §$ 3,199,031 $ 3,309,864

$ 101,542 $ 131,748 § 154,429 $ 165926 § -

707,371 1,251,752 1,047,443 1,272,358 -
805
1,245,121
73,307

$ 808,913 $1,383500 $1,201,872 § 1438284 $1,319,233
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Revenues

Property taxes
Nonproperty taxes
Grants/Intergovernmental
Licenses, permits, fees
and fines

Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Administrative
FPublic Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Library
Community Development
Subtotal
Capital Outlay*
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total Expenditures

Excess of revenues
over (Under} Expenditures

Other Financing
Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from sale of assets
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)
Proceeds Tax Notes
Proceeds from CO's
Proceeds from Refunding Bonds
Payments to Refunding Bonds
Premium on issuance of bonds
Escrow Agent
Total Other Financing

Sources (Uses)

Net change in fund balance

Debt Service as a percentage
of noncapital expenditures

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LLAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
$ 2,314,916 $2,512,157 $ 2,582,903 $2,664,930 $ 2,923,544
2,842 983 2,474,382 2,420,562 2,351,336 2,295,649
271,280 219,752 172,098 229,720 31,036
1,286,534 1,324,186 1,566,754 1,462,806 1,838,194
388,434 135,423 135,290 248,002 355,136
7,404,147 6,665,880 6,877,607 $6,956,794 § 7444359
980,298 905,198 969,375 1,138,676 1,163,175
3,287,299 3,520,998 3,475,837 3,560,463 3,760,073
1,141,626 1,037,100 1,044 722 1,287,075 1,278,101
64,027 65,172 92,189 103,365 107,713 -
190,962 193,662 232,888 238,836 239,354
136,069 100,881 95,685 91,199 92,582
5,800,281 5,823,011 5910676 6,419,614 6,638,998
822,758 594,192 113,284 340,782 179,678
205,000 220,000 235,000 250,000 260,000
228,530 218,940 208,776 198,242 198,990
7,056,569 6,856,143 5,468,436 7,208,638 7,277,666
47,578 {190,263) 409,171 (251,844) 166,693
97,673 123,130 383,539 223,900 13,000
(81,773) {107,230) (367,939) {208,000) {13,000)
- - - - 475,000
- - - - (447,752)
15,900 15,900 15,900 15,900 27,248
63,478 (174,363} 425,071 (235,944) 193,941
7.47% 7.54% 7.51% 6.98% 6.91%
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TABLE 4

Fiscal Year

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
$ 3,134,228 $3,432977 $ 3,552,049 §$3,505,728 $3,546,031
1,781,223 1,927,881 20458615 2,207,900 2,253,347
1,151,487 1,302,681 1,395,492 228,508 89,868
1,085,494 1,277,505 992 486 2,642 310 2,154,692
585,829 298,795 226,942 88,7596 131,999
$ 8,138,261 $8,240,039 $8,212584 §$8,673,242 $8,175,937
712,894 739,653 706,874 919,564 817,259
4,082,514 4.113,988 4,142 609 5,246,603 4,228,132
1,235,456 1,092,333 1,427 627 1,446 744 1,542,290
109,259 101,383 111,614 153,947 102,914
233,607 241,305 256,867 266,327 259,858
579,800 554,418 622,721 629,371 610,750
6,953,530 6,843,080 7,268,412 8,662,646 7,561,203
522,089 177,273 173,202 337,443 200674
265,000 275,000 580,000 285,000 300,000
168,568 156,710 230,451 150,513 113,278
7,909,188 7,452,063 8,252,065 9,415,602 8,184,155
229,073 787,976 (39,481) {742,360) (8,218)

- 6,000 10,360 - -
18,000 318,000 10,000 72,000 18,000
(18,000) (318,000) (10,000) {18,000) (18,000}

- - 1,060,000 - -

- - 2,575,000 - -

- - {2,585,000) - -

- - 44 287 - -

- 6,000 1,104,847 54,000 -
228,073 793,976 1,065,166 {(688,360) (8,218)
6.04% 6.13% 8.53% 5.19% 517%
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{unaudited) TABLE 5

Fiscal

Year Property Sales & Use Occupancy {1} Franchise Total
2002 2,314,918 2,141,708 210,056 491,219 5,157,899
2003 2512157 1,799,621 125,490 549,251 4,986,519
2004 2,582 902 1,788,803 97,288 534,471 5,003,464
2005 2,664,930 1,713,683 85,655 551,988 5,016,266
2006 2,923,544 1,602,192 96,507 596,851 5,219,093
2007 3,134,228 1,781,223 98,973 607,967 5,622,391
2008 3,432,977 1,927,881 92,357 639,332 6,092,547
2009 3,562,048 1,979,928 65,688 656,329 6,253,993
2010 3,505,728 2,141,199 66,701 677,001 6,390,629
2011 3,546,031 2,253,347 74,287 728,548 6,602,213

(1) Occupancy tax revenues have decreased due to the conversion
of one hotel to apartments in 2004.
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ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

CITY OF LEON VALLEY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Fiscal

Year Less:

Ended Residential Commercial Industrial  Tax-Exempt

September 30 Property Property Property Property

2002 285718305 242343135 1,991,198 35,823,764
2003 300,217,136 235,620,511 2,6581682 37,827,332
2004 312,279,955 244242621 2,467,634 39,010,840
2005 314,184,627 237,061,368 2,211,035 40,898,560
2006 334,283,756 246,833,519 1,965,230 40,042,855
2007 380457461 252192158 1,774,770 53,686,457
2008 436,832,864 272,798,655 4728530 67,753,134
2009 454,788,574 281,431,232 5,600,760 68,158,755
2010 468,647,503 281,076,061 5,246,600 62,354,128
2011 456,645,017 280,720,343 5,025,705 66,555,963

Source: Bexar Appraisal District.
Note: Property is assessed at the actual value; therefore the assessed values are equal to actual values.
Tax rates are per $100 of assessed value.
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Total Taxable

Assessed
Value

494 128,874
500,791,997
519,979,570
512,558,468
543,039,650
580,737,932
646,608,915
675,661,811
692,616,036
675,836,102

TABLE 6

Total
Direct
Tax Rate

0.468780
0.486600
0.502700
0.517400
0.537400
0.637400
(.5627400
0.5627400
0.527400
0.527400



Fiscal
Year

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{unaudited)

Overlapping Rates

General
Fund

$.396630
0.427600
0.430700
0.439834
0.459560
0.459560
0.456560
0.461560
0.464029

City Direct Rates

Debt Total
Service Direct
0.072150 0.468780
0.072000 0.499600
0.072000 0.502700
0.077566 0.517400
0.077840 0.537400
0.077840 0.537400
0.070840 0.527400
0.085840 0.527400
0.063371 0.527400
0.083371 0.527400

0.464029

Source: Information furnished by respective tax assessor.
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School
District

1.737500
1.762500
1.762500
1.762500
1.775000
1.592500
1.262500
1.302500
1.337500
1.365500

Bexar
County

0.336856
0.333671
0.333671
0.331190
0.331190
0.326866
0.326866
0.326866
0.326866
(.326866

TABLE 7



Taxpayer

H.E.B. Grocery

Vista Del Rey
Ancira-Winton Chevrolet
Stonewater Tower West
Barcelona Lofts

Leors Holdings

VR Shadow Valley Holdings
Southwestern Bell

SA West Loop Il Investors
Loen Valley Associates
CC Gunn

SCIC San Antenio

Mill Place

Puget of Texas

E.W. Richardson
Merrimas Associates
Total

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS
CURRENT AND NINE YEARS AGO

(unaudited) TABLE 8
2011 2002
Percentage Percentage
of Total City of Total City
Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Value Rank Value Value Rank Value

$ 22,000,000 1 3.25% $ 18,386,190 3 3.72%

13,500,000 2 2.00% 8,839,740 5 1.79%

13,231,455 3 1.96% 22,140,660 1 4.48%
13,182,000 4 1.95% -
12,188,175 5 1.80% -
11,475,230 6 1.70% -
9,000,100 7 1.33% -

8,195,780 8 1.21% 19,200,960 2 3.88%

5,500,000 9 0.81%

5,000,600 10 0.74% -

- - 7,571,210 7 1.56%

- - 7,700,000 B 1.56%

- - 6,385,000 8 1.29%

- - 6,287,960 9 1.27%

- - 11,419,880 4 2.31%

- - 6,155,250 10 1.25%

$ 113,283,440 16.76% $ 114,086,850 23.08%

Source: Bexar County Appraisal District.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{unaudited) TABLE 9
Fiscal Collected within the
Year Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Colflections Total Collections to Date
. Eneded for the Percentage In Subsequent Percentage
September 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy
2002 2,316,515 2,286,098 98.69% 19,118 2,305,216 99.51%
2003 2,632,678 2,471,586 93.88% 13,665 2,485,251 94.40%
2004 2,682,499 2,547,413 98.64% 17,094 2,564,507 99.30%
2005 2,668,164 2,609,185 97.79% 18,908 2,628,093 98.50%
2006 2,918,741 2,877,326 98.58% 22,548 2,899 874 99.35%
2007 3,121,053 3,081,888 98.75% 28,636 3,110,625 99.66%
2008 3,411,529 3,374,003 98.90% 13,805 3,387,808 95.30%
2009 3,563,440 3,364,408 94.41% 27,257 3,391,665 95.18%
2010 3,670,525 3,450,690 96.64% 26,283 3,476,973 97.38%
2011 3,485,988 3,437,057 98.60% 70,192 3,507,249 100.61%

Source: Bexar County Tax Assessor Collector (TC168) and City of Leon Valley Finance Department.
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Type of Customer

Residential
Commercial

Total

Toté] direct rate per
1,000 gallons

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

WATER SOLD BY TYPE OF CUSTOMER

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Source: City of Leon Valley Water Depariment
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{unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 005 2006 2007
N/A 176,751,891 164,301,622 177,750,433 225,763,860 156,780,956
N/A 136,561,805 131,347,112 133,164,020 141,720,115 124,851,408
N/A 313,313,606 295648,734 310,668,359 367,514,075 281,672,364
$0.83 $0.85 $0.85 $0.88 $0.91 $0.91



TABLE 10

Fiscal Year
2008 009 2010 2011
208,492,994 215785825 178,416,148 228,768,000
144,510,811 136,065,390 129,071,600 133,301,040
353,003,805 351,851,215 307,487,748 362,069,040
$0.93 $0.96 $0.99 $1.02
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Fiscal

Year

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

Notes: Rates are based on 5/8" meter, which is the standard househould meter size.

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
WATER AND SEWER RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{unaudited)
Water Sewer
Rate Per Rate Per
Monthly 1,000 Monthly 1,000
Base Rate  Gallons Base Rate Gallons
6.40 0.83 9.00 278
6.40 0.83 9.00 2.78
7.40 0.85 8,75 3.21
7.82 0.88 11.03 3.94
7.62 0.91 11.03 3.94
7.85 0.91 11.36 406
8.08 0.93 11.70 418
8.32 0.96 12.05 4.31
8.57 0.99 12.41 4.43
8.83 1.02 12.78 4.57
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activity

General Private Property Certificates Certificates
Fiscal Obligation Finance of Tax Capital Revenue of
Year Bonds Contracts Obligation Notes Leases Bonds Obligation
2002 $ 3,970,000 % - $ - $ 665000 $ 92,224 | % 380,000 $
2003 3,795,000 - - 620,000 63,853 310,000
2004 3,615,000 - - 555,000 33,174 235,000
2005 3,425,000 - - 505,000 - 155,000
2006 3,705,000 - - - -
2007 3,440,000 - - - -
2008 3,165,000 - - - -
2009 2,575,000 1,060,000 - - -
2010 2,340,000 1,330,000 - - -
2011 2,080,000 990,000 - - -

Note: Details regarding the Gity's outstanding debt can be
found in the notes to the financial statements.
*Population and personal income data can be found in Table 16.
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TABLE 12

Total Percentage
Primary of Personal  Per
Government Income®*  Capita*
$5,107,224 2.54% $ 553
4,788,853 2.38% 518
4,448,174 2.21% 481
4,085,000 2.03% 442
3,705,000 1.84% 401
3,440,000 1.71% 372
3,165,000 1.58% 343
3,635,000 1.81% 393
3,370,000 1.68% 365
3,070,000 1.12% 279

83



CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS _
{unaudited} TABLE 13
General Bonded Debt Qutstanding

Percentage of

General Private Property Actual Taxable  Actual Taxable

Fiscal  Obligation Finance Value of Value of Per

Year Bonds Contracts Total Property Property Capita*
2002 $3,970,000 $ - - $ 3,970,000 494,128,874 0.80% 3 430
2003 3,795,000 - 3,795,000 500,791,997 0.76% 411
2004 3,615,000 - 3,615,000 519,979,570 0.70% 391
2005 3,425,000 - 3,425,000 512,658,468 0.67% 371
2006 3,705,000 - 3,705,000 543,039,650 0.68% 401
2007 3,440,000 - 3,440,000 580,737,932 0.59% 372
2008 3,165,000 - 3,165,000 646,606,915 0.49% 343
2009 2,575,000 1,060,000 3,635,000 675,661,811 0.54% 393
2010 2,340,000 1,030,000 3,370,000 692,616,036 0.49% 365
2011 2,080,000 990,000 3,070,000 675,836,102 0.45% 302

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial
statements.
* Population data can be found in Table 16.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{(unaudited) TABLE 14
Estimated
Estimated Share of
Debt Percentage Overlapping
Governmental Unit Qutstanding  Applicable* Debt
Debt repaid with property taxes
Alamo CCD $ 523628288 . 066% $ 3,455,047
Bexar County 511,188,144 0.66% 3,373,842
Bexar County Hosp Dist 744,835,000 0.66% 4,915,911
Northside Independent School District 1,715,911,404 1.85% 31,744,361
San Antonio RA 34,265,000 0.57% 195,311
Subtotal, overlapping debt $ 43,685,372
Leon Valley Direct Debt 3,070,000
Total direct and overlapping debt $ 46,755,372

‘Source: Municipal Advisory Council of Texas.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundaries of the city. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those
overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses on Leon Valley.

This process recognizes that, when considering Leon Valley's ability to issue and repay long-term
debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account.
However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying
the debt of each overlapping government.

* The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property vaiues.

Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the county's taxable assessed value
that is within Leon Valley's boundaries and divided it by the county's total taxable assessed value.
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CITY OF LLEON VALLEY, TEXAS
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{unaudited)

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2011

Assessed value - 675,836,102

*Debt limit {10% of assessed value) 67,583,610

Bonds and certificates of obligation 3,070,000

Less: amount set aside for repayment

of general obligation debt {178,904)
Total net debt applicable to limit 2,891,096
Economic debt margin $64,692,514

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005

Debt limit $49,412,887 $ 50,079,200 $ 51,997,957 $ 51,255,847
Total net debt applicable to limit 4 535,473 4,302,629 4,090,301 3,338,646
Legal debt margin $44 877 414 $45 776,671 $47907656 $47.917,201
Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit 9.18% 8.59% 7.87% 8.51%

* Texas statutes do not prescribe a debt limit: However, by custom
a practical debt limit of 10% of the assessed valuation is used.
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TABLE 15

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
$ 54,303,965 $ 58,073,793 $64,660,692 $67,561,181 § 69,261,604 $67,583,610
3,840,998 3,338,457 3,063,457 3,480,571 3,200,964 3,191,096

$50,462,967 $54,735,336  $61,597,235 $64,080,610  $66,060,640 $64,392,514

7.07% 5.75% 4.74% 5.15% 4.62% 4.72%
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Personal Per
[ncome’ Capita
(thousands  Personal
Year Population of dollars) Income
2002 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2003 9239 200,883,577 21,743
2004 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2005 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2006 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2007 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2008 9,239 200,883,577 21743
2009 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2010 9,239 200,883,577 21,743
2011 10,151 24,936

253,125,336

(unaudited)
Median School

Age Enroliment
38.10 3,604
38.10 3,335
38.10 3,337
38.10 3,394
38.10 3,181
38.10 3,784
38.10 3,790
38.10 3,850
38.10 3,850
40,00 3,752

TABLE 16

Unemployment

Rate

Sources: Population, Per Capita income and Median Age information provided by the
United States Census Bureau. School enroliment information provided by the Northside
Independent School District. Unemployment rate provided by the Texas Workforce Commission,
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Employer

Lackland Air Force Base

Fort Sam Housion-U.S. Army
USAA

H-E-B Food Stores

Northside 1.5.D.

Randclph Alr Force Base
North East 1.5.D.

City of San Antonio

San Anlonio 1.5.D.

Methodist Healthcare System
Total

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

{unaudited) TABLE 17
2011 2002

Percentage Percentage

of Total City of Total Gity

Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment
37,097 1 16.29% NIA NIA NfA
32,000 2 22,42% N/A NFA N/A
14,832 3 10.39% N/A N/A NA

14,688 4 10.22% NfA NFA N/A -

13,300 5 ©.32% NIA NIA N/A
11,068 8 7.75% NFA NIA N/A
10,522 7 7.37% MNIA N/A N/A
9,145 8 6.41% NA N/A NiA
7,581 9 5.31% NFA NA N/A
7,500 10 5.25% NA NIA N/A
157,633 100.73% NA NIA N/A

The City of Lecn Valley is surrounded by the City of San Antonio and no data is availabie for the
employers in Leon Valley, The above data is for San Antonio.

Source: San Antenio Economic Development Foundation.

Note: Data for 2002 was not available.
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CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30

(unaudited)

Full-time Equivalent Employees as of September 30

Function

General government
Business Office
Finance
WManager and Council

*Police
Officers
Civilians

*Fire
Civilians
Firefighters and officers

Public Works

Community Development

Economic Development

Parks

Library

Community Center

Water and Sewer

Total

Source: City Annual Budget
* Does not include reserves.

2002

3.10
2.80
2.80

25.00
8.00

1.00
27.00
15.50

3.30

1.50

3.50

2.70
11.30

107.50

003
3.10
2.80

'2.80

2400
8.00

0.50
28.0C
15.50

3.80

1.50
3.50

2.70
11.30

107.50

2004
410
2.80
2.80

23.00
8.00

0.50
28.00
15.25

3.8C

1.50
3.50

1.80
11.05

106.10

TABLE 18

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
3.40 3.40 3.10 3.10 2.80 2.80 275
2.80 2.80 2.80 2.80 240 240 2.20
2.80 2,80 2.80 2.80 240 2.40 2.30
2300 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00 23.00
8.00 8.00 3.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
2700 2700 2700 27.00 27.00 27.00 27.00
1525 1525 1525 1475 14.75 14.75 14.05
3.90 3.80 3.20 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.92
- - 1.2C 1.20 1.20 1.60 1.65
1.60 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50
3.80 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 350 3.50
1.65 1.5 1.60 2.10 210 2.0 1.85
175 1175 1205 1296 12.96 12.96 14.88
10495 10495 10550 107.21 106.11 108.41 107.10
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Function

Police
Traffic violations
Arrests
Fire
Fire calls
EMS calls
Inspections
Public Works
Street resurfasing (miles)
Sidewalk construction (feet)
Library
Reference Questions
Internet Sessions
Library Acquisitions
Water
Service Connections
Average daily consumption
Sewer
Service connections :
Average daily treatment of gallons

Source: Various city departments.

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

OPERATING INDICATCRS BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{unaudited)
Fiscal Year

2002 2003 2004 2005
11,090 14,583 13,508 16,067
1,366 991 1,038 1,173
585 635 581 703
884 857 859 881
1,267 624 771 898
45 45 45 4.5
700 900 700 700
1,809 2,716 2,859 3,159
3,141 3,891 4,385 5,058
2,173 2,002 2,092 1,704
2,090 2,105 2,120 2110
942 090 858,607 809,997 861,904
2,021 2,017 2,035 2,031
410,000 1,063,072 1,000,000 713,638

92



TABLE 19

Fiscal Year

2006 2007 2008 009 2010 011
14,033 12,408 15,397 11,459 11,611 10,278
1489 1.230 1,355 1,194 1279 1,050
703 805 821 793 786 931
950 961 953 1,028 1.051 1,062
1,094 1,282 1,269 1167 1 351 1,290
5.0 0.5 § 5.9 5.4 8.4
700 500 500 500 1,463 682
3,142 3,142 6,056 6,083 6,000 6,897
6,336 6,336 6,320 7,483 7,354 7.226
1,281 1,281 1,857 3,487 4,861 3,323
2177 2,255 2,369 2,444 2.469 2,508
1,006,096 1,011,527 967,133 963975 842,432 1,005,747
2,098 2272 2,440 2.306 2,387 2428
748,112 664,496 863,347 793,443 989,705 748 356
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Function

Police
Stations
*Officers
Fire
Stations
Firefighters
Culture and Recreation
Community Centers
Parks
Park acreage
Libraries
Tennis courts
Swirnming pools
Public Works
Miles of streets
Water
Miles of water mains
Number of hydrants
Sewer

Miles of sanitary sewers

Feet of storm sewers

CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FiSCAL YEARS

(unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

1 1 1 1 1

26 25 25 25 25

1 1 1 1 1

27 28 28 27 27
2 2 2 2 2

1 1 1 1 1
216 24.0 24.0 24.0 240
1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1
37.5 382 38.2 38.2 395
38.0 38.2 g2 38.2 39.5
196 196 198 188 208
450 45.0 455 45.5 47.5

4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

Source: Varicus city departments.
* Includes Warrant Officer(s) from the Court.
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TABLE 20

Fiscal Year
2008 2009 2010 2011

1 1 7 1

24 24 24 24

1 1 1 1

27 27 27 27
2 2 2 2

1 1 1 1
24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0
1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1
395 395 395 38.5
39.5 39.5 39.5 39.5
208 208 208 208
475 47.5 47.5 47.5

4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000



COMPLIANCE SECTION

96



REPORT ON INTERNATL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the City Council
City of Leon Valley
6400 El Verde Road
Leon Valley, Texas 78238

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
City of Leon Valley, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the
City of Leon Valley’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 2,
2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. :

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered City of Leon Valley’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City of
Leon Valley’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Leon Valley’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal comtrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements wiil not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financizal reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
wealknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Leon Valley’s financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not eéxpress such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, City Council, others within the
entity, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

/_&gy,,,lm MW ¢ aWP‘ng LLp

New Braunfels, Texas
November 2, 2011
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Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting

« The City was awarded the Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government

Finance Officers Assomatlon of the United States and
Canada

* For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
* For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable-net of allowance
for uncollectible:
Property taxes
EMS charges
Special assessment
Other
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Inventories
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenditures
Deposits payable
Deferred/unearned revenue
Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted-park fund
Restricted-park bucks
Restricted-debt service
Restricted-special revenue
Committed-disaster emergency reserve
Assigned-library construction
Unassigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

Other
Nonmajor Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds

$ 3,185,739 § 1,232360 § 4,418,099
114,616 16,981 131,597
- 11,744 11,744
31,000 103,186 134,186
323,647 28,172 351,819
34,547 805 - 357352
16,198 - 16,198
$ 3,705,747 $ 1,393,248 $ 5,098,995
$ 126,620 $ 9,275 § 135,895
153,027 228 153,255
1,620 35,787 37,407
114,616 28,725 143,341
395,883 74,015 469,898
50,745 805 51,550
49,531 - 49,531
20 - 20
- 178,907 178,907
- 1,066,214 1,066,214
800,000 - 800,000
56,642 - 56,642
2,352,926 73,307 2,426,233
3,309,864 1,319,233 4,629,097
$ 3,705,747 $ 1,393,248 $ 5,098,995




~ Proprietary Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Changes in
Net Assets

Business Type
Activity
Water &

~ Wastewater
OPERATING REVENUES
Metered water sales $ 877,282
Wastewater sales charges 1,591,623
Storm water fees 376,462
Connection and platting 207,526
Customer penalties 37,785
Customer disconnect fees 6,820
Tap fees 18,100
Total revenues 3,115,598
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative 522,579
Water system 797,990
Wastewater system 1,115,645
Repairs and maintenance 186,345
Depreciation 174,253
Total expenses 2,796,812
Operating income 318,786
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income 3,827
Miscellaneous income ' 56,453
Impact fees 81,254
Non-operating transfer out -
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 141,534
Net change in net assets 460,320
Total net assets-beginning of year 6,384,261

Total net assets-end of year $ 6,844,581



STTE

o General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in
Fund Balance

2010
Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With Actual
REVENUES Original Final Actual Final Budget Amounts
Property taxes $ 3,042,229 $ 3,042,229 $ 3,119,772 § 77,543 % 3,084,129
Sales taxes 1,660,963 1,660,963 1,750,031 89,068 1,719,478
Franchise fees 701,600 701,600 728,548 26,948 1,347,885
Licenses, permits, fees and fines 1,198,330 1,198,330 1,326,750 128,420 829,838
Grants - - 5453 5453 54,562
Other 251,484 251,484 6,271 (245,213) 7,069

Total revenues 6,854,606 6,854,600 6,936,825 82,219 7,042,961



General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in
Fund Balance

2010
Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With Actual
Original Final : Actual Final Budget Amounts
Administration 0
Personnel services $ 398,979 § 414,733 $ 397,036 $ 17,697 $ 421,902
Supplies 38,725 38,725 28,026 10,699 29,747
~ Contracted services 332,548 416,493 367,445 49,048 423,524
..Capital Outlay - - - - 26,075
in . 770252 869951 792507 . 77444 901248
Publicsafety =
_ Police _
Personnel services 1,995,870 2,011,576 1,983,112 28,464 1,914,794
Supplies 69,880 69,880 76,329 (6,449) 65,606
Contracted services 66,339 66,339 54307 12,032 45,500
Capital Outlay - - - - 20,986
Total Police 2,132,089 2,147,795 2,113,748 34,047 2,046,886
_ Fire
Personnel services 1,820,293 1,830,505 1,742,323 88,182 1,788,620
Supplies 73,125 80,501 87,418 (6,917) 72,510
Contracted services 147,618 147,618 182,507 (34,889) 162,703
Capital Outlay - - 2,338 (2,338) 1,066,762
‘Total Fire - 2,041,036 2,058,624 2,014,586 44,038 3,090,595
Total Public Safety 4173125 4206419 4128334 78085 5137481




Zu 4 General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes in
Fund Balance

2010
Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With Actual
Original Final Actual Final Budget Amounts

Publicworks =
Personnel services 739,283 752,867 736,372 16,495 718,514
Supplies : 164,800 164,800 158,446 6,354 142,772
_ Contracted services 255,770 255,770 142,818 112,952 168,936
_ Capital outlay 20,000 20,000 4,223 15,777 13,698
Total PublicWorks 1179853  1,193437 ' ’

041,859 151,578  1,043.920

Parks snd Recreation
Personnel services 66,834 68,141 69,729 (1,588) 59,006
Supplies 26,000 26,000 18,608 7,392 10,909
Contracted services 19,500 19,500 14,577 4,923 12,688
Capital outlay . - - - - 71,344
Total Parks and Recreatio 112334 113641 102914 10,727 153947

Personnel services 186,100 190,015 184,968 5,047 178,557
Supplies 21,057 21,057 13,076 7,981 18,780
Contracted services 39,081 39,081 40,965 (1,884) 38,583
20,000 20,000 ~ 20,849 (849) 30,407
266238 270,153 259858 10295 | 266327




General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & Changes |n
Fund Balance

2010
Budget Amounts 2011 Variance With Actual
‘ Original Final Actual Final Budget Amounts
.Development Activities . :
 Community Development/ Events
Personnel services 189,236 191,359 189,156 2,203 188,437
Supplies 39,200 39,200 20,439 18,761 34,349
Contracted services 152,200 152,200 148,585 3,615 171,964
Capital outlay - - 6,388 (6,388) -
Total Community Development/Events 380,636 382,759 364,568 18,191 394,750
_ Economic Development
Personnel services ' 110,106 110,818 108,527 2,291 94,166
Supplies 5,500 5,500 2,741 2,759 2,706
Contracted services 15,660 15,660 6,684 8,976 9,188
Capital outlay - - - - -
Total Economic Development = ‘ 131,266 131,978 117,952 14,026 106,060
Total Development Activities 511,902 514737 4825520 32217 . 500,810
Total expenditures 7,013,704 7,168,338 6,807,992 360,346 8,003,733
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (159,098) (313,732) 128,833 442,565 (960,772)
'OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
_Transfers in - - - - 54,000
Transfers out (18,000) (18,000) (18,000) - (18,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000) - 36,000
Net change in fund balance (177,098) (331,732) 110,833 442,565 = (924,772)
Total fund balance-beginning of year 3,199,031 3,199.031 3,199.031 - 4,123,803

Total fund balance-end of year $3,021,933 $2,867,299 $ 3,309,864 § 442,565 $3,199,031
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The City's cash and cash equivalents as September 30, 2011 are as shown below:

Reported Weighted
and Fair Average Rating
Value Maturity Moody's S&P
TexPool S 4,622,843 n/a Aaa AAAM
Certificates od Deposit 1,500,000 129 days n/a n/a
Cash on hand 1,400 n/a n/a n/a
bank deposits 888,225 n/a n/a n/a
Total Cash, and cash equivalents, and
investments 7,012,468
Unrestricted 6,876,501

Restricted S 135,967
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Agendaltem 7
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C #: 01-13-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT:

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at its September 6,
2011 City Council Meeting to deliberate the duties and responsibilities of public officers, the City
of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation board members, related to the upcoming
appointments to the board of the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation
(LVEDC) which expired on September 30, 2011.

Staff was directed to bring back a process to affect the envisioned staggering of service by
LVEDC Board of Directors. The envisioned staggering of service was enabled with the adopting
of Ordinance 11-022 on September 20, 2011, with appointments made in Places 2, 4, and 6.

The City Council has met on various dates since September 20, 2011, to continue to deliberate
the duties of responsibilities of the LVEDC Board of Directors. Due to ongoing business matters
related to the LVEDC and the Town Center Project, the City Council found it desirous to allow
the service of the established Board of Directors to continue.

PURPOSE

This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider approving the attached ordinance
providing for the completion of appointments to the LVEDC Board of Director Members in
Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 to ensure continuity of governance and act in accordance with its
envisioned staggering of service terms as enabled by Ordinance 11-022.

S.E.E. IMPACTS

Social Equity — The City of Leon Valley City Council in discharging its duty of appointing Board
Members to the City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation (LVEDC) Board
ensures a superior quality of life through diverse representation of the LVEDC to encourage
collaborative participation by the City’s residents, businesses and stakeholders.

Economic Development — The City of Leon Valley City Council promotes and provides a diverse
and versatile business environment and ensures the City’s continued economic growth through
its defined leadership by the LVEDC Board. The Board appointments strengthen the City's
economic engine as supported by 4B Sales Tax monies as authorized by the qualified voters of
the City of Leon Valley.

Environmental Stewardship — Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

That the attached Ordinance be approved and adopted appointing as Members of the Leon



Valley Economic Development Board of Directors, by place, be herein named and appointed:

Place 1 -
Place 3 -
Place 5 -
Place 7 -

with terms expiring on September 30, 2013.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary
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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THECITY OF LEON

VALLEY PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERSTO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSOF THE LEON VALLEY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LVEDC)

WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of Leon Valley, Texasvbapproved the
implementation of a sales tax to fund economic bgraent in the City; and

WHEREAS, the Leon Valley Economic Development Corporat{@vEDC),
created to administer the revenues received fraanettonomic development sales tax,
has operated in furtherance of the purposes oEthporation; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that treggering of terms
of office for the Members of the Board of Directassin the best interest of continuity
and stability on the Board to insure its contineéféctiveness and efficiency;

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the best interesttbé City to continue
and complete its appointments initiated on Septer20e2011 with Ordinance 11-022;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS:

1. In order to continue and complete appointments With staggered terms of
office of the Members of the LVEDC Board as esti#d in Ordinance 11-
022, the terms of office of Members herein appainteno shall serve in
Places 1, 3, 5 and 7, shall expire on Septembe2(B(B.

2. That the following individuals are appointed as Mwems of the Board of
Directors to the Leon Valley Economic Developmewtgoration as follows
by Place Number:

Place 1 -
Place 3 -
Place 5 -
Place 7 -

3. After the staggered terms of office of appointmérasein authorized have
been completed, Members of the LVEDC Board of Doecshall continue to
be appointed to serve two-year terms from the disg@pointment or re-
appointment, as established in Ordinance 11-022rawide for stability and
continuity of governance, with terms expiring orptenber 30 of even-
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numbered years in Places 2, 4 and 6, with termsiegmn September 30 of
odd-numbered years in Places 1, 3, 5, and 7.
PASSED and APPROVED this 94lay of January, 2012.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

Chris Riley, Mayor

Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

William M. McKamie, City Attorney
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MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C: #01-14-12
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE CITIZE N INPUT ON THE
PROPOSED PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE ORDINANCE,
AMENDING CHAPTER 6, “HEALTH AND SANITATION,” NEW
ARTICLE 6.06, “PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE,” AND
PROVIDING A PENALTY OF UP TO TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,000)

PURPOSE
This is the first of two (2) public hearing to receive citizen input regarding the proposed
Property Maintenance Code.

The research and proposed ordinance development for a Property Maintenance Code
resulted from both the Leon Valley community reaching out to the City voicing their
concerns regarding homes in their neighborhood as well as, the City Council’s desire to
address aging housing stock and unkempt homes.

Only three (3) of the subdivision in the City have a Home Owner’'s Association to
address issues such as basketball goals, trash cans and insufficient ground covering;
they are Pavona Place, Shadow Mist and The Ridge at Leon Valley.

On December 20, 2011 the City Council discussed the proposed Property Maintenance
Code and recommended additional regulations for the proposed code such as garbage
receptacle placement, replacement and the times for such activities.

FISCAL IMPACT

Budget Adjustment will be required to be sure that funds are available to abate
nuisances if owners do not do so within the prescribed time. Presently, there is $5,000
in the FY 2011-2012 budget for lot abatements and clean-up.

Code Violation Penalty $25-$2,000

RECOMMENDATION
Receive the citizen’s input and adjust proposed ordinance accordingly for utilization or
withdrawal whichever is the preference of the majority of citizenry.

Currently, property maintenance is limited to lots, yards and fences specifically high
grass and weeds. A property maintenance code would further regulate and control public
nuisances and other conditions or circumstances that adversely affect the health, safety
or the welfare of the general public.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT

Social Equity — Property maintenance relates to the upkeep of a property and buildings
which will increase quality of life by ensuring superb infrastructure throughout the city.
Property maintenance code will promote a fair environment for neighbors and ensure
conservation of historical and cultural amenities.
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Environmental Stewardship — Property unmanaged can lead to an array of problems:
infestation, safety hazards and conflict between neighbors.

Economic Development — Property maintenance is imperative in a sustainable
community. Well maintained properties enhance neighborhood appearance, reduce
crime and improve property values which will spur economic development.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

City Secretary



ORD. NO.__ XX-XXXX

AN ORDINANCE

ADOPTING ARTICLE 6.06, “PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE,” AND
PROVIDING A PENALTY OF UP TO TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. Chapter 6, Article 6.06, “Property Maintenance Code,’1is hereby adopted to read as
follows:

““Article 6.06 Property Maintenance Code
Sec. 6.06.001 Purpose and intent of article )p |

(a) The purpose of this article is to provide minimum standards and
regulations to help safeguard and preserve life or limb, property and public
welfare by regulating the use, ocecupancy and maintenance of all
structures, buildings and properties within the city.

(b) It is hereby declared to be the purpose and intent of this article to

regulate and control public nuisances and other conditions and
circumstanees, as set forth in this article that adversely affects the health,
safety or welfare of the general'public. It is not intended that this article be
interpreted or enforced to require the city to intervene in matters which are
primarily personal or private in nature and which may appropriately be
resolved between or among private interests without material danger to the
public health, safety or welfare.

Sec. 6.06.002 Scope of article

This article shall apply to all zoning districts, land, properties, structures and buildings
within the city, including all occupied, residential, nonresidential, improved or
unimproved land, properties, structures and buildings.

Sec. 6.06.003 Penalties

Each violation of this article if a first offense shall be punished by penalty of a fine of not
less than twenty-five dollars ($25.00) nor more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); a
second conviction shall be punished by penalty of fine of not less than fifty dollars
($50.00) nor more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) for a second conviction, and shall



be fined an amount no less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) for a third or more
convictions nor more than two thousand dollars ($2,000.00).

Sec. 6.06.004 Severability of parts of code

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the city council that the sections, paragraphs,
sentences, clauses and phrases of this code are severable, and if any phrase, clause,
sentence, paragraph or section of this code shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall
not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of
this code, since the same would have been enacted by the city council.without the
incorporation in the code of any such unconstitutional phrase; clause, sentence, paragraph
or section.

Sec. 6.06.005 Enforcement and inspection

(a) The enforcement authority for this article shall be the city manager, Code
Enforcement Officer or the person or dep?ﬂent to whom the city
manager delegates the enforcement responsibility.

(b) Whenever it is necessary to make an inspection to enforce this article, or
whenever the enforcement authority has reasonable cause to believe that
there exists in any structure or upon any property a condition or violation
which is unsafe, dangerous or hazardous or detrimental to the public
interest, the enforcement authority may enter such structure or property at
all reasonable times to inspect such structure or property; provided,
however, that if such structure or property is occupied, he shall first
present proper credentials and request entry, and if such entry is refused,
the enforcement authority shall have recourse to every remedy provided
by law to secure entry.

Sec. 6.06.006 Stricter standards or regualtions

If any other ordinances of the city conflict with this article and the standards and
regulations established in this article, the higher or stricter standard, regulation or
ordinance shall prevail.

Sec. 6.06.007  Definitions

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the

meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a
different meaning:

Enforcement authority. The city manager, Code Enforcement Officer or the person or
department to whom the city manager delegates the enforcement responsibility.



Graffiti. Words, phrases, designs, symbols, letters or drawings written, painted or
scratched on sidewalks, fences, walls, windows, walls of buildings, trees or other

structures or items.

Lateral clearance. The dimension measured horizontally and perpendicular to a
sidewalk, street, paved alley or easement within which no encroachment is allowed; or
the dimension measured horizontally and perpendicular to an alley or easement line
beyond which no encroachment is allowed.

Nuisance. Is as follows:
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Any public nuisance known and established at common law or in
equity jurisprudence;

Any attractive nuisance known at common law or in equity
jurisprudence, including, without limitation, any.abandoned wells,
shafts, basements or excavations, abandoned refrigerators, or any
structurally unsound fenees or structures, or any lumber, trash,
fence, debris or vegetation which are or may be hazardous.
Whatever is dangerous to human 1£or 1s detrimental to health,
and is contrary. to the public health, safety or welfare or in
violation of the codes and ordinances of the city;

Overcrowding a room with occupants, contrary to the public
health, safety or welfare or in violation.of the codes and ordinances
of the city;

Insufficient ventilation or illumination, contrary to the public
health, safety or welfare or in violation of the codes and ordinances
of the city;

Inadequate or unsanitary sewage or plumbing facilities, contrary to
the public health, safety or welfare or in violation of the codes and
ordinances of the city;

Uncleanliness, contrary to the public health, safety or welfare or in
violation of the codes and ordinances of the city;

Whatever renders air, food, or drink unwholesome or detrimental
to the health of human beings, and is contrary to the public health,
safety or welfare or in violation of the codes and ordinances of the
city;

Graffiti of any type;

A live tree, shrub or other similar plant of any description which
creates a hazard or risk of damage or destruction to persons or
property, contrary to the public health, safety or welfare or in
violation of the code and ordinances of the city; and

Any other nuisance or public nuisance as defined by the codes and
ordinances of the city.



Owner. Any person claiming, or in whom is vested, the ownership, dominion or
title of real or personal property, including, but not limited to:

(D) Holder of fee simple title;
) Holder of life estate;

3) Holder of a leasehold estate for an initial term of five years or
more;

4) A buyer in possession, or having right of possession under a
contract for deed;

4) A mortgagee, receiver, executor or trustee in possession or control,
or having right of possession or control, of real property; and

6) Any agent who is responsible for managing, leasing or operation of
property.

Premises. Any parcel, lot or tract of land, including any structure, building,
landscaping or trees thereon or other structure or improvement located thereon.

Structure. Any residential building, nonresidential building, dwelling,
condominium, townhouse, apartment unit, detached garage, shed, awning, fence,
screening wall, sign, swimming pool, excavation or.any other edifice, erection or
material placed or located on any property within the city, and any other
improvement of any kind or nature.

Tenant. Any person or their agent who occupies a structure or property.
Sec. 6.06.008 Exterior grounds

a) Sanitation. All exterior property areas shall be maintained in a clean, safe
and sanitary condition, free from accumulations of rubbish, garbage, junk
or waste which constitute a public nuisance, contrary to the public health,
safety or welfare.

(b)" \Grading and drainage. Grading and drainage maintenance standards are
as follows:

(1) * All property shall be graded and maintained so as to prevent the
accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within or under any
structure located thereon.

(2)  Nofilling, excavation or other improvement shall be performed or
constructed on any property which will have an adverse effect on
an existing drainage pattern on an adjacent property.

(¢c)  Sidewalks. All sidewalks, walkways, steps and areas located on all private
property, other than single-family properties, and intended for public use,
such as a sidewalk from a street to the front door of a dwelling or



(d)

(e

®

(@

business, a sidewalk from a parking area to the primary public entry door
of a business, a sidewalk in front of retail businesses such as a shopping
center and other similar conditions shall be maintained by the owner and
tenant of such property in a proper state of repair, free of mud, debris or
other obstructions that would impair or prevent their use. The owner and
tenant of private property adjacent to all sidewalks, walkways, steps and
public areas located on public property shall keep such sidewalks,
walkways, steps and public areas free of mud, debris or other obstructions
that would impair or prevent their use.

Rodent and insect control. Every owner and every tenant of a structure or
property shall keep such property or structure free of insects, rats, fire
ants, vermin or other pests which create a hazard or a nuisance to adjacent
property or are otherwise detrimental to the public health, safety or
welfare.

Glare. Exterior lights placed or erected on private property shall be
shielded, placed or erected so as not to create a traffic hazard or a public
nuisance.

Trees, shrubs and plants. Standards for trees, shrubs and plants are as
follows:

(1) _Trees, shrubs and plants shall not‘obstruct the access to or from
any door or window of any structure which is used, or is required
by city codes and ordinances to be used, for ingress and egress.

(2)  Trees, shrubs or plants shall not create a hazard or an obstruction
and shall be maintained within the following minimum clearances:

a. Overhead clearance of public sidewalks and other public
pathways, seven feet vertical clearance.

b. Lateral clearance of public sidewalks and other public
pathways, six inches from each edge of sidewalk or
pathway.

C. Overhead clearance of streets, tree limbs and other

projections over the street shall be maintained at a
minimum of 14 feet vertical clearance above the street
pavement.

3) Trees, shrubs or plants that are dead or which are hazardous to
persons or property shall be removed. Any tree, shrub or plant that
appears to have lost more than 75 percent of its living foliage shall
be considered dead.

Nuisances. All properties shall be maintained free of nuisances.
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Weeds, grass and other groundcover. Standards for weeds and grass are
as follows:

(1)  Weeds, grass and brush shall be maintained at a height not
exceeding twelve inches. Property owners and/or tenants are
responsible to maintain the property from curb line or edge of
roadway to half of alley way or easement.

(2)  All cut weeds, grass, shrubs or brush shall not be kept or allowed
to accumulate on any public street, sidewalk or other public way.

(3)  Weeds, grass, shrubs or brush shall not be deposited in any inlet,
manhole or storm sewer or sanitary sewer system.

(4)  The unpaved areas of the front yard shall be maintained with a
grass, ground cover, or other type of dlandseaping to such an extent
that the soil when wet will not be picked up and spread to
sidewalks or adjacent private or public property and is not subject
to erosion during rains. Thedandscaping occupying the unpaved
areas of the front yard shall be provided with adequate water to
sustain the landscape material, unless landscape watering is
prohibited by mandatory water restrictions.

Accumulation of firewood, lumber, bricks, stones or any other character
of materials which may be.used as a harborage by rats, rodents or other
vermin, or in which evidence of rats, rodents or other vermin is found
shall be placed or stored on open racks and elevated with a clear
intervening space of not less eighteen inches ¢lear space.

Accessory structures. Carports, awnings, patio covers, garages, sheds,
storage buildings and other accessory structures shall be maintained
structurally sound, and free of deterioration. All accessory structures shall
be protected from the.elements by periodic painting, staining or other
weatherproofing or surface protection.

Swimming pools and spas. Swimming pools, spas and similar structures
shall be maintained safe; clean, sanitary, secure and structurally and
mechanically sound in accordance with applicable codes and ordinances
of the city. Furthermore, at no time the water of such pools or spas or
similar structures, are not permitted to be emptied onto a public street,
sidewalk or adjoining properties.

Permitted items in the front yard. In the R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3A, R-4, R-5,
R-6, R-7 and residential planned development zoning districts, no
building, structure, fence, accessory object or other appurtenances,
improved parking area or driveway shall be constructed, erected, placed
or located in the front yard unless specifically listed in this section.
Accessory objects and appurtenances not listed herein shall not be
permitted in the front yards by exclusion. For purposes of this section, the
term "height" shall mean that vertical dimension at any point measured
from the average natural grade of the area within two feet of such point.
Permitted items are as follows:



(1)  Any edging for flower or hedge beds that dos not exceed 12
inches in height and is constructed of brick, stone, treated lumber
or other material approved by the enforcement authority.

(2)  Freestanding statuaries, columns, bird baths and pedestals not
exceeding 72 inches in height.

(3)  Lawn furniture, including benches, tables, and stools which do not
exceed 42 inches in height and are designed and constructed for
outdoor use.

(4)  Landscape lighting which does not create an offensive glare to
occupants of surrounding properties.

(5)  Single pole basket ball goals, provided they are not placed along
roadway, edge of curb, on street or sidewalk.

(m) The maximum number of objects or items of either lawn furniture or

freestanding statuary permitted in residential front yards at any one time shall
not exceed five (5).

(n) Outside storage. It shall be unlawful for any.person to allow, permit,
conduct or maintain any outside storage on any.portion of a lot or tract,
outside of an enclosed structure, or undera carport or covered patio or
other projecting overhang, for a continuous period in excess of ten days.

&)

Prohibited outside storage for this section shall include, but not be
limited to, the following items stored in a manner other than in an
enclosed building:

a. Building material;

b. Supplies, materials or other matter associated with a home
occupation;

o Supplies, materials or other matter associated with a
nonresidential activity;

d Chemicals;

e Furniture;

f. Appliances not designed for outdoor use;

g Appliances designed for outdoor use but not currently
installed;

h. Tools, mobile and/or mechanical equipment not connected
with a residential use;

1. Lawn maintenance equipment;

] Motor vehicle parts and/or accessories including but not

limited to engines, transmissions, electrical parts,
suspension parts, vehicle body parts, batteries, tires,
wheels, hubcaps and other motor vehicle parts;

k. Other items or personal property which are not customarily
used or stored outside and which are not made of a
material that is resistant to damage or deterioration from
exposure to the outside environment; or
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Sec. 6.06.009

(a)

(b)

L. Trash, garbage or other refuse.
(2) It shall be an affirmative defense to prosecution:
a. In the case of all outside storage which is not deemed a
nuisance, that such storage:
1. Is screened from view from private or public
property by a solid fence, wall, landscaping or a
combination of fence and landscaping.
b. In the case of building material, that such material is stored
in a workmanlike manner as part of, and in conjunction with, an
active building permit and is in compliance with the building

code.
c. In the case where the item is:
1. Awaiting pickup by the city or other sanitation
service;
2. In a container or bag as approved by the city; and
3. In an approved location for the city or other
sanitation service pjjhlp.
d. In the case of furniture, that such furniture is designed and

constructed for outside use, and further, that such furniture
is in good condition and is not deteriorated.

e. In the case of outside storage of a type not specifically
mentioned in this section, that-such outside storage is:

1. Of a type that is minor in nature;

2 Of a type and quantity which is traditionally or
commonly associated with the residential use of the
property,

3 Screened from view from private or public property
by a solid fence, wall, landscaping or a
combination of fence and landscaping.

Garbage Receptacles. 1t shall be unlawful for trash receptacles to be left
in the front yard at any time. All receptacles are to be stored in the side or
rear yard or out of sight of the front yard. Additionally, the trash
receptacles shall be placed for curbside collection no earlier than 7:00
p.m. the night before collection and must be removed no later than 10:00
p.m. the date of collection.

Exterior of structure

Generally. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained structurally
sound.

Structural members. All supporting structural members of all structures
shall be kept structurally sound, free of deterioration and maintained
capable of safely bearing the dead and live loads upon them.
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Exterior surfaces. The foundation, exterior wall, floor, roof and all
exterior surfaces of every structure shall be maintained in a state of repair
sufficient to exclude rats, rodents, birds, vermin and other animals. Peeling
paint, cracked or loose plaster, broken glass, decayed wood and other
defective surface conditions shall be repaired, replaced or restored.

Foundation walls. All foundation walls shall be maintained so as to safely
carry applicable dead and live loads that are imposed upon the foundation
walls.

Exterior walls. The exterior wall of every occupied structure shall be free
of holes, breaks, loose or rotting boards or timbers, and any other
conditions which might admit rain or. dampness to the interior portions of
the walls or to interior of the structure. The exterior wall surface materials
of every structure shall be maintained weatherproof or the surface
protected as required to prevent deteriorati?w

Roofs. The roof of every occupied structure shall be structurally sound,
tight and free of leaks, and roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent
rainwater from causing dampness;in the walls or interior portion of the
structure. Repairs made to roofs shall be completed in a workmanship like
manner and repair materials shall match the existing roof material.

Decorative features. The cornices, entablatures, belt courses, corbels, terra
cotta trim, wall facings and similar decorative features of every structure
shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe
condition.

Exterior attachments. All exterior canopies, marquees, signs, awnings,
stairways, fire escapes, standpipes, rain gutters, exhaust ducts and similar
overhang extensions attached to a structure shall be maintained in good
repair and be properly anchored so as to be kept in a safe and sound
condition; and their exterior surface materials shall be maintained
weatherproof and shall be surface coated or protected as required to
prevent deterioration.

Chimneys. All chimneys, cooling towers, smoke stacks, and similar
appurtenances shall be maintained structurally safe, sound, properly
mortared and in good repair, and their exterior surface materials shall be
maintained weatherproof and shall be surface coated or protected as
required to prevent deterioration.
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Stairs and porches. Every stair, porch, balcony and all appurtenances
attached thereto shall be so constructed as to be safe to use and capable of
supporting the loads to which it is subjected and shall be kept in sound
condition and good repair, and their exterior surface materials shall be
maintained weatherproof and shall be surface coated or protected as
required to prevent deterioration.

Window and door frames. The windows, doors, and frames of every
occupied structure shall be constructed and maintained in such relation to
the adjacent wall construction so as to exclude rain‘as completely as
possible from entering the dwelling or structure:

Weathertight. The windows and exterior doors of every occupied structure
shall be fitted in their frames so as to be reasonably weathertight and shall
be kept in sound condition and good repair.

Glazing. Every window and/or window sash shall be fully supplied with
approved glazing materials which are without open cracks and holes. A
window and/or window sash may be temporarily secured and/or closed
with alternate materials approved by the enforeement authority for periods
during actual construction, remodeling or repairs, provided the period of
time does not exceed 30 days. The enforcement authority may grant
extensions of time due to extenuating circumstances.

Insect screens. Every window of every occupied structure which may be
opened and used for ventilation shall be supplied with approved screening.

Door hardware. The exterior doors, door hinges and door latches of every
occupied structure shall be maintained in good condition. Door locks in
exterior doors of dwelling units shall be maintained in good repair and
capable of tightly securing the door.

Burglar bars. Burglar bars shall comply with requirements of the building
code and other codes or ordinances of the city. Burglar bars on windows
of bedrooms of residential structures shall be constructed and mounted in
such a way so as to be operable and openable from the interior of the
residence.

Garage doors. Garage doors shall be kept free from any defects and are
capable of being opened and closed reasonably plumb, properly attached
and the exterior surface maintained weatherproof as required to prevent
deterioration.

10
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(d)

Sanitation. All exterior surfaces of structures shall be maintained in a
clean, safe and sanitary condition, free from accumulations of dirt, grime,
filth, mold, mildew, fungus or other matter which constitute a nuisance or
are contrary to the public heath, safety, welfare.

Notice of nuisance or violation; service; failure to comply;
abatement; costs; lien; administrative fees.

If a nuisance is found to exist upon any property within the city, or if any
person owning, claiming, occupying or having supervision or control of
any property within the city limits, fails to comply with this article's
provisions, it shall be the duty of the enforcement authority or his duly
appointed representative to give a minimum of ten days' official notice in
writing to such person which is creating and/or allowing the continuance
of such nuisance, or is violating the terms of this article. Where
maintenance requires extensive work it is at the discretion of the City
Manager, or their designee or department to allow 30 days for compliance.
Extenuating circumstances will be consid&d on a case by case basis. If
such person fails or refuses to comply with the provisions of this article
within the specified period following notification, they shall be considered
to be in violation and subject to fine, penalties and/or abatement by the
City or person(s) contracted by the City for the abatement/cleanup of
properties as provided by this article.

The notice shall.be in writing and may be served on the property owner, or
agent of the owner, or tenant by handing it to him/her in person, by United
States mail, addressed to such owner, or agent of the owner, or tenant at
his post office address, or if the address is unknown, then by posting such
notices on the front door of the dwelling or establishment or where no
building exists, by posting them on a sign in the front yard.

The city shall be furtherentitled to go upon such nuisance properties and
do or cause to be done the work necessary to abate any public nuisance
existing in violation of this article if such person fails or refuses to comply
with the provisions of this article within the specified period following
official notification.

All costs for abatement of any such public nuisance, or any part of a
nuisance, including costs for mailing of a notice and filing of a statement
with the county clerk and interest shall be levied, assessed and collected
against such property or upon which such public nuisance, or any part of a
nuisance, is located. If any owner of such property shall fail to pay the
costs so assessed within 30 days after being notified of such costs, the city
shall file with the county clerk a statement of such costs. The city shall
have a privileged lien on the premises and the personal obligation of the
owner of such property, second only to tax liens and liens for street
improvements, to receive the costs so made and twenty-five (25) percent
interest on the amount from the date the payment is due. For any such

11



costs and interest, suit may be instituted in the name of the city, and the
statement of costs, as provided previously in this article, shall be prima
facie proof of the costs expended in such work.

Sec. 6.06.011 Variances

(a) The city council may authorize a variance from these regulations when, in its opinion,
undue hardship will result from requiring strict compliance. In granting a variance, the
council shall prescribe only conditions that it deems necessary to or desirable in the
public interest. In making the findings below required, the council shall take into account
the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, existing uses of land in the vicinity,
the probable effect of such variance on surrounding property;‘and the probable effect of
such variance on the public health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity. No
variance shall be granted unless the council finds:

(1) There are special circumstances or conditionsaffecting the land involved such that the
strict application of the provisions of this article would deprive the applicant of the
reasonable use of this land; )

(2) The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property
right of the applicant; and

(3) The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety or
welfare, or injurious to other property in the area.

(b) Such findings of the council, together with the specific facts upon which such
findings are based; shall be incorporated into the official minutes of the council meeting
at which such variance is granted. Variances may be granted only when in harmony with
the general purpose and intent of this article so that the public health, safety and welfare
may be secured and substantial justice done. Pecuniary hardship to the applicant, standing
alone,shall not be deemed, to constitute'undue hardship.

2. Each violation of this article shall be punishable by a fine of up to two thousand
dollars ($2000), unless some other fine is specifically prescribed for a particular
violation.

3. This Ordinance shall become effective on and after its passage, approval and
publication as prescribed by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st Day of February, 2012.

Mayor

ATTEST:
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City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
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City of Leon Valley

Discussion for Future Consideration
Amending Chapter 6, “Health and
Sanitation,” to Adopt New Article 6.06,
“Property Maintenance Code”

January 24, 2012



Purpose

 Address Community & Council Concerns
-Aging Housing Stock

e 3 Subdivisions In the City have a Home
Owner’s Association

-Pavona Place, Shadow Mist and The
Ridge at Leon Valley.



Fiscal Impact

e $5,000 budgeted in FY 2011-2012 for
existing Code Enforcement

-budget will need to increase

e Penalties for violations $25-$2.000



City council Feedback

CC-12/20/2011
« Edit section regarding window screens

« Add provisions regarding trash cans

-suggested curbside collection no earlier
than 7:00 p.m. the night before collection
and must be removed no later than 10:00
p.m. the date of collection.



City council Feedback

CC-12/20/2011
* Add severability clause
« Add variance provisions



Recommendation

 Current property maintenance

-limited to lots, yards and fences specifically high
grass and weeds.

« A property maintenance code would further
regulate and control public nuisances and other
conditions or circumstances that adversely affect
the health, safety or the welfare of the general
public. Staff recommends moving forward with
such an ordinance.



Property Maintenance Code

Comparison Chart

General Regulations

Accessory | Outside | Swimming | Iemsin | EXterior of
City Type of Code Nuisance | Structures | Storage |  Pools | Front Yard| Structure |Code Officers Penalty Amount(s)
Alamo Heights International P.M. X X X X X 1 |5500- 52000 per day
Balcanes Heights | Unsafe Building Abatement X X 1 |Nomore than 52,000 per offense
Fair Oaks Ranch International P.M. X X X X X 1 |5500- 52000 per day
Hollywood Park International P.M. X X X X X 1 |5500- 52000 per day
Live Oak Property Maintenance X X X X X 1 ]5535- 52,000 per day
Olmas Park International P.M. X X X X X 1 |5500- 52000 per day
Shavana Park International P.M. X X X X X 1 |5500- 52000 per day
Universal International P.M. X X X X X 1 5200 per offense
Farmers Branch Property Maintenance X X X X X X b No more than 52,000 per offense
San Antonio Property Maintenance X X X X X X 73 |Nomore than 52,000 per offense
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Agenda item 9B

Monthly Report

Finance
December 2011

Sales Tax Revenue

< Sales tax revenue of $120,518 was received from the State Comptroller's office in December.
After consideration of the December sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are
3.05% higher than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

¢ $30,125 was received from the State Comptroller's office in December. After consideration of
the December sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are 3.05% higher than this
time last year.

Ad Valorem Taxes

L] Ad valorem tax collections of $1,515,935 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in December. Collections for December 2010 were $1,322,791.

Fiscal Year 2011 Audit
< The proposed draft of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal

year ended September 30, 2011, was delivered to the City in December. The final report will
be presented to Council during the last meeting in January.



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
DECEMBER 2011

DECEMBER compared to NOVEMBER
2011 . 2011
Items Loaned 3080 3740
EBSCOHost Session s 16 18
Days Open/Average Per Day 20/154 19/197
Door Count 7612 8183
Volunt eer Hours 253 184
Items Added New/Redo 378/284 145/109
Value of Gift Items $2961 $814
Reference Questions 423 470
Iltems Withdrawn 121 4
Library Cards Issued 27 39
Inter nal Inter net Sessions 450 415
External Wi -Fi Accesses 1014 570
Faxes Sent 56 46
Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks
ILL Received TexPress 16pkg/ 17bks 14pkg/15bks
ILL Returned TexPress 17pkg/ 18bks 16pkg/17bks
ILL Mailed 5in/ 7 out 7in/6out
Library Fines $76.99 $36.00
Library Copy $70.00 $79.00
Tax Equivalent $73.75 $133.75
Gifts and Memorials $0.00 $25.00




Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report
December 2011

Callsfor Service
Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010

Calls for Service 824 9,228 774 10,209
Index Crimes 75 928 71 937
Non-Index Crimes 75( 8,474 703 9,272

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens andisiters that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not aaiegd as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbisft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicldhese are the crimes that are reported to

the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthkig

Non-Index Crimes

Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010

Suspicious Vehicle 61 67| g1 702
Assist the Public/Other Agency 98 847 75 1,243
Disturbance 57 730 60 721
Violation of City Ordinance 1( 148 B 115
Traffic Offenses 27 393 36 443
Burglar Alarm 97 1,154 94 1,337
Accidents 56 593 42 68[7
Criminal Mischief 26 273 3( 252
Other 213 2,100 178 2,032
N-Code 10* 10 139 g 108
N-Code 14** 18 361 28 208
N-Codes 77 972 8Y 1,457

* N-Code 10 — Private property accident where blum$oissued
** N-Code 14 — Accident which occurred on the roagwvhere a blue form was issued
***Became separate categories in December 2010



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes
Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010
Burglary 10 140 11 150
Burglary — Motor Vehicle 21 228 1B 247
Assault 6 88 9 107
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 4 0 y.
Theft 31 403 27 359
Theft of Service 5 27 T 28
Vehicle Theft 2 28 2 26
Robbery 0 10 2 18
Citations
Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010
| Citations Issued 877 9,568 1,082 12,839

Citations by Selected Categories Dec 2011 YTD 20Dec 2010 YTD 2010

Expired License Plates 99 1,191 1p4 1,830
Expired Inspection Certificate 138 1,788 161 2,584
No/Expired/Invalid DL 72 761 69 88B
No Insurance 15§ 1,73p 181 2,265
Ran Red Light 15 176 2p 258
Ran Stop Sign 82 524 74 602
Speeding 49 823 12D 1208

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Pet0 YTD 2010
Hazardous 144 1,528 216 2,068
Non-Hazardous 731 8,025 866 10,783

Hazardous citations are for actions that could eaegidents. Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign. Naratgous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, whichulbnot result in the potential for an
accident. These include expired license plate$iabdity insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers licensepired drivers license, etc.
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Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrests Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010
Felony Offense 13 88 3 73
Misdemeanor Offense 78 802 12 778
Warrants 25 128 14 338
LV Municipal Court Warrant Q 5 17 140

I nvestigations

Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010

Assigned 120 1,558 145 1,549
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 27 3p6 28 301
Suspended 76 1,016 118 1,078
Closed by Exception 18 191 14 291

A suspended case is one where no leads are aeailablhat leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where eithe€Ctraplainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some othepreaknown Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/ by Source Dec 2011 YTD 2011 10 YTD 2010
Total 1,034 12,881
Business 86 1,236
Residential 86 1,185
Coin 1 76
Cellular 833 10,223
Voice over Internet Protocol 28 136
Unknown 0 25

December 2011 9-1-1 calls not available



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resour ce Officer

Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010
| Violations of City Ordinance | 11 549 28 472

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement ourolPas well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Res©fficers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municigadurt sessions.

Dec 2011 YTD 2011 Dec 2010 YTD 2010

Hours 220 4,191 387 5,585
Calls for Service Handled 37 857 47 940
Citations 29 512 64 658




Agenda Item 12A
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2012
M&C # 01-15-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT:

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session as Authorized by
the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney, Negotiations
Concerning an Interlocal Agreement with CPS Energy with Reference to the Community &
Economic Investment Development Fund (CEID).

PURPOSE
This agenda item will allow the City Council to consult with its Attorney regarding the City’'s
negotiations related to the CPS Energy Franchise Agreement.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity — The practice of due diligence in all City of Leon Valley City business-related
matters ensures social equity for all Leon Valley community members, businesses, and
stakeholders through prudent stewardship of all City monies including the acquisition and use of
franchise-related fees.

Economic Development — Responsible city governments that uphold the tradition of good
governance do and will attract quality community and economic development.

Environmental Stewardship — Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT
None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



